
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

June 17, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Amended Agenda 
  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. City Council Meeting Minutes 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

2. A request from Twisted Llama LLC, Mallard Pub and Pool for an exception to the rule of liquor 

sales being within 100 feet of a place of worship. 

3. Presentation from DNR for Sugar Creek Lake Bathymetric Study 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 
4. Notice of Public Hearing to vacate an alley at 526 and 528 E. Logan. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 

5. An Ordinance Authorizing Execution Of An Aviation Project Consultant Agreement With H.W. 

Lochner, Inc. 

6. An Ordinance Approving And Accepting The Final Plat For Cobblestone Creek Subdivision, Plat 

No. 2. 

7. An Ordinance Containing Findings; Approving A Certain Cooperative Agreement; Approving And 

Accepting An Assignment; Appropriating Funds; And Providing Further Authority 

8. An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Supplemental Agreement No. 4 With 

Bartlett & West, Inc., For Project STP-4500 (207). 

9. An Ordinance Vacating The Alley Between 526 E. Logan Street And 528 E. Logan Street In The 

City Of Moberly, Missouri. 
10. An Ordinance Repealing Subsection (H) Of Section 30-101 Of The Moberly City Code 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Azavar 

Government Solutions To Provide Data Audit And Debt Recovery Services.  

12. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Motorola Solutions 

For The Purchase Of Police Communications Equipment. 

13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Scope And Budget Contract Addendum 

With Barr Engineering To Evaluate Hydrology, Flood Potential, Develop Conceptual Alternatives 

And Conceptual Level Cost Estimates For 7 Bridges Road Area Runoff. 

14. Appropriation Resolution 

Official Reports 

1



15. Department Head Monthly Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 

16. Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

17. Consideration for approval of New and Renewal Liquor Applications. 

Adjournment 
 

The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of the news media may 

obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as 

addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) 

hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  2 

Department: City Clerk  

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request from Twisted Llama LLC, Mallard Pub and Pool for an exception to 

the rule of liquor sales being within 100 feet of a place of worship. 

  

Summary: Jana Longbine has purchased Shady’s South Pub and Pool (previously Harley’s 

Pub and Pool), and has changed the name to Twisted Llama LLC, Mallard Pub 

and Pool.  The location of this business is location is near a place of worship.  

Per City Code Section 6-41, no license to sell intoxicating liquor shall be issued 

for any premises when the premises are within 100 feet of a school, college, 

church, etc. unless the applicant for the license shall first obtain the consent of 

the City Council. 

 

Ms. Longbine’s landlord, Sheryl E. Nelson, has informed New Beginnings 

church and minister Connie Dulany by written notice at least ten (10) days prior 

to the June 17, 2019, Council Meeting, that she has signed a contract with Jana 

Longbine to rent 407D Urbandale to Jana Longbine for the purposes of the 

business Twisted LLC.  Her establishment will be serving alcoholic beverages. 

  

Recommended Action: Please approve this request 

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

13



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       4 

Department: Comm. Dev.  

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Notice of Public Hearing. 
 

  

Summary: Melissa White submitted a request to vacate the alley between 526 and 528 E 

Logan 

  

Recommended Action: Hold a Public Hearing. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other  Public Hearing      Passed Failed 

 

14



15



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:        5 

Department: Public Works 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing Execution Of An Aviation Project Consultant 

Agreement With H.W. Lochner, Inc. 

  

Summary: The attached contract is for Lochner Engineering who is our approved on-call 

engineer for the airport. The total contract amount is $230,000.  Portions of the 

work will be completed by outside groups.  Trekk Design group will be 

completing Exhibit A, property map preparation ($30,916.57), and this will 

cover the DBE goal for the project.  Woolpert INC will be completing the 

Geospatial and Aeronautical Surveying (AGIS) ($70,645.48).  Lochner will 

complete project formulation, complete the ALP update plan, which includes 

alternatives analysis for Runway Dimensions, Taxiway Locations, incorporating 

third party data, Runway safety area determination, ALP Narrative report, 

Public Involvement and Airspace analysis. 

 

Once this work is all completed, we will have another contract with Lochner for 

the runway design and construction services.  All of these costs are 90/10 

matching, with our 10% match coming from the Transportation Trust fund. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Airport Contractual Services 

  

Account Number: 120.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $5,389.38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

16



BILL NO._____________________   ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN AVIATION PROJECT 

CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH H.W. LOCHNER, INC. 

 

WHEREAS, in order to secure grant funding for future projects at Omar N. Bradley 

Airport the city must satisfy federal and state aviation laws and regulations which require certain 

infrastructure, safety, surveying and mapping updates; and 

WHEREAS, H. W. Lochner, Inc., is a leader in the field of aviation planning services 

and is qualified to provide consultant services; and  

WHEREAS, H. W. Lochner, Inc., has submitted an Aviation Project Consultant 

Agreement to the city which includes oversight of subcontractors and planning services for 

preparation of a property map, geospatial and aeronautical surveying, airport layout planning, 

public involvement and airspace analysis; and 

WHEREAS, the described services are necessary for the city to qualify for financial 

assistance for future projects and the city is obligated to pay 10% of the contract amount of 

$230,000.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO WIT: 

SECTION ONE. That the Aviation Project Consultant Agreement is hereby 

approved in all respects. 

SECTION TWO.  That the City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to execute 

the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

SECTION THREE.  That this ordinance will be in full force and effect upon passage by 

the City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of June, 2019, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:     6 

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving And Accepting The Final Plat For Cobblestone 

Creek Subdivision, Plat No. 2. 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the final plat permit at the meeting on May 28, 2019.  Attached is the 

application submitted by Crockett Engineering, a copy of the staff report, a 

copy of the map and a copy of the final plat permit. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

81



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT FOR 

COBBLESTONE CREEK SUBDIVISION, PLAT NO. 2. 
 

WHEREAS, a final plat for Cobblestone Creek Subdivision, Plat No. 2 has been filed with 
the Community Development Director reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Planning and Zoning Commission took action on the final plat on 
May 28, 2019 and recommends approval of the plat; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the final plat and the Planning and Zoning 
Commission’s recommendation and finds that the final plat meets the requirements of the city 
code, that the construction documents have been approved by city staff and that the final plat is 
in substantial compliance with the approved preliminary plat.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE: That the Cobblestone Creek Subdivision Plat No. 2, Final Plat is 
hereby approved. 
 

SECTION TWO: That the City hereby accepts all dedications of right-of-way, 
easements and other property within said final plat. 

 
SECTION THREE: That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute the 

final plat and the applicant/sub-divider shall record the final plat with the Randolph County 
Recorder of Deeds. 

 
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take immediate effect upon passage by the city 

council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17
th

 day 

of June, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   7 

Department: City Manager 

Date: 06-17-2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Containing Findings; Approving A Certain Cooperative Agreement; 

Approving And Accepting An Assignment; Appropriating Funds; And Providing Further 

Authority 

  

Summary: As part of the Revitalization Plan for Downtown Moberly, the Downtown Moberly 

Community Improvement District (the “District”) wishes to purchase and make available 

to potential downtown developers the building and real property known and numbered as 

220 West Reed (the “Property”).  The Property has been identified in the District’s 

Strategic Plan and by interested developers as essential to any large-scale downtown 

redevelopment.  Accordingly, the District has entered into a purchase agreement with 

Eldon Smith, the current owner, to purchase the Property.  The purchase agreement also 

requires Mr. Smith: (i) to pay all outstanding delinquent property taxes plus interest and 

penalties on all of Mr. Smith’s downtown properties (currently estimated at a total 

$19,120.54); and (ii) to repair and remediate code violations at various Smith properties 

within the downtown.  Amounts will be held back from the sale proceeds for the Property 

and escrowed until the repairs are satisfactorily completed. 

The District is seeking the cooperation of the City of Moberly to accomplish the foregoing: 

(i) by advancing certain funds necessary for the purchase, which funds will be reimbursed 

to the City either (a) upon sale of the Property to interested developers; or (b) in the event 

the Property is not transferred to a developer within 3 years from the date of the purchase, 

from available District funds with 3.0% interest until the balance of the purchase price is 

repaid; and (ii) by accepting an assignment of the purchase contract from the District under 

which the Property will be titled in the name of the City, thus reducing or eliminating 

additional insurance costs.  During the entire period the City holds title to the Property, the 

City will receive all associated rental income in addition to the reimbursement of the 

advanced purchase price. 

The attached Cooperation Agreement and Approving Ordinance incorporates and 

authorizes the foregoing actions. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this Ordinance 

Fund Name: N/A 

Account 

Number: N/A 

Available 

Budget $: N/A 

  
 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x     Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report        Other         Passed Failed 90



1 

 
Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 
 

BILL NO: ____________    ORDINANCE NO:  ___________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE CONTAINING FINDINGS; APPROVING A CERTAIN 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT; APPROVING AND ACCEPTING AN 

ASSIGNMENT; APPROPRIATING FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FURTHER 

AUTHORITY. 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as 

amended, authorize municipalities and other political subdivisions to contract and cooperate with 

other municipalities or political subdivisions for the planning, development, construction, 

acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or service, the subject and purposes of 

which are within the scope of the powers of such municipality or political subdivision; and.  

WHEREAS, among other powers, the City under section 77.140 of the Revised Statutes 

of Missouri, as amended, enjoys the authority to purchase and erect market houses and to 

purchase or rent any and all other necessary buildings for the City and under section 329.012 of 

the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, may spend its funds to promote commercial and 

industrial development; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Downtown Moberly Community 

Improvement District (the “District”) has found and determined that the acquisition and disposal 

of a certain parcel of improved real property located at 20 West Reed Street (the “Property”) 

within the boundaries of the District will contribute to the alleviation of blighted conditions 

extant in the District; and  

WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Moberly (the “Council”) wishes to cooperate 

with the District in the acquisition and making available for redevelopment the aforesaid 

property by and through a certain Cooperation Agreement, attached as Exhibit A to and 

incorporated by reference in this Resolution (the “Cooperation Agreement”) and wishes to 

91



2 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

accept the assignment of the District’s right title and interest in and to certain Commercial and 

Industrial Sale Contract and to provide funds for the purchase thereof; and  

 WHEREAS, the Council hereby finds and determines that the undertakings set forth in 

the Cooperation Agreement will serve a public purpose and that the rights and obligations 

imposed thereunder are within the scope of the powers and authority of the City; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 SECTION 1. The findings and conclusions set forth in the recitals to this Ordinance are 

hereby incorporated in this Ordinance as if set forth in full at this place.  The Council further 

finds and determines that the undertakings set forth in the Cooperation Agreement and in this 

Ordinance are each in furtherance of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the City. 

 SECTION 2. The Cooperation Agreement in substantially the form of Exhibit A is 

hereby approved and the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 

Cooperation Agreement on behalf of the City.  

 SECTION 3. The assignment of the District’s right, title, and interest to that certain 

Commercial and Industrial Sale Contract dated as of May 20, 2019 by and between the District 

and Eldon R. Smith, Jr., a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B to and incorporated by 

reference in this Agreement  (the “Purchase Agreement”), subject to the terms of the 

Cooperation Agreement is hereby accepted and approved.  

SECTION 4. An appropriation from lawfully available funds in the amount of the 

balance of the “Purchase Price” (as that term is defined and used in the Purchase Agreement) to 

be used for the acquisition by the City of the Property in accordance with the Cooperation 

Agreement is hereby authorized and approved. 

92



3 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

SECTION 5. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are hereby 

authorized and directed to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry 

out and satisfy the City’s obligations under the Cooperation Agreement and the Purchase 

Agreement. 

 SECTION 6. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the 

remaining portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this 

Ordinance are so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion 

that it cannot be presumed that the Council would have enacted the valid portions without the 

invalid ones, or unless the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and 

are incapable of being executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it 

was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

_____________, 2019. 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Diane Kay Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

93



4 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

Exhibit A 

(without Exhibit thereto;  

Exhibit B to this Resolution constitutes Exhibit A to the below Cooperation Agreement ) 

 

COOPERATION AGREEMENT 

 

THIS COOPERATION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into as 

of the ______ day of __________________, 2019, by and between the DOWNTOWN 

MOBERLY COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, a community improvement district 

and Missouri political subdivision having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, 

Missouri 65270 (the “District”) and THE CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and 

Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West Reed Street – City Hall, 

Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 

authorize municipalities and other political subdivisions to contract and cooperate with other 

municipalities or political subdivisions for the planning, development, construction, acquisition, 

or operation of any public improvement or service, the subject and purposes of which are within 

the scope of the powers of such municipality or political subdivision. 

 

 B. Among other powers, the City under section 77.140 of the Revised Statutes of 

Missouri, as amended, enjoys the authority to purchase and erect market houses and to purchase 

or rent any and all other necessary buildings for the City and under section 329.012 of the 

Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, may spend its funds to promote commercial and 

industrial development; among other powers the District under section 67.1461.1 of the Revised 

Statutes of Missouri, as amended, enjoys the authority to acquire by purchase, lease, gift, grant, 

bequest, devise, or otherwise, any real property within its boundaries, personal property, or any 

interest in such property and to support business activity and economic development in the 

District including, but not limited to, the promotion of business activity, development and 

retention, and the recruitment of developers and businesses.  

 

 C. Pursuant to the foregoing powers, the District has entered into a certain 

Commercial and Industrial Sales Contract dated as of May 20, 2019, a copy of which is attached 

as Exhibit A to and incorporated by reference in this Agreement  (the “Purchase Agreement”) 

by and thorough which the District agrees to purchase certain real improved property within the 

District known and numbered as 220 West Reed Street (the “Property”) for the purpose of 

making the Property available for development in accordance with the Downtown Revitalization 

Master Plan (the Revitalization Plan”) adopted by the Board of Directors of the District (the 

“Board of Directors”) in Resolution 2019-05 and the Council of the City (the “City Council”) 

wishes to cooperate with and assist the District in the acquisition and development of the 

Property for the aforesaid purposes, all in accordance with and subject to the terms of this 

Agreement. 

 

 

94



5 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and mutual covenants and 

agreements contained herein and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 

sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows: 

 

 1. Assignment of Purchase Agreement; Appropriation of Purchase Price; 

Holding and Disposition of Property.  The District hereby assigns to the City and the City 

hereby accepts the assignment from the District of all of the District’s right, title and interest in 

the Purchase Agreement with the effect that the City shall stand in the place of and satisfy the 

obligations imposed on the District under the terms and conditions of the Purchase Agreement, 

including, without limitation, the right to enforce in the City’s own name or in the name of the 

District any and all of the terms of the Purchase Agreement.  The City Council hereby 

appropriates from lawfully available funds and shall make available and pay at closing on the 

sale of the Property (the “Closing”) the balance of the “Purchase Price” (as that term is defined 

and used in the Purchase Agreement) (the “Purchase Price”).  At Closing, the District shall pay 

on the City’s behalf the cost of an owner’s policy of title insurance in the name of the City and in 

the amount of the Purchase Price together with all other customary charges and fees imposed by 

the title insurance company conducting the Closing.  Upon and after Closing, the City shall 

obtain fee simple title to and continue to hold and lawfully operate the Property, subject to the 

rights of the District set forth in Section 2 of this Agreement and at all times the City holds the 

Property, the City shall be entitled to all of the rentals and other income accruing therefrom.  At 

all times during such period, the City shall maintain the Property in good repair and order, 

subject to reasonable wear and tear, and shall provide and maintain casualty and personal injury 

insurance coverages for the Property in customary amounts; provided that, to the extent 

commercially available, such insurance coverages may be provided under the City’s existing 

blanket insurance coverages. 

 

 2. District Representations; District’s Rights and Obligations.  The District 

hereby represents and warrants to the City that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is 

the furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Revitalization Plan and the making of the 

Property available for development by one or more third party end users.  Accordingly, the 

District shall retain the exclusive right to purchase the Property from the City upon payment in 

full of the Purchase Price or to assign such right to one or more third party end users for purposes 

consistent with the Revitalization Plan.  The foregoing right of the District to purchase the 

Property as set forth in this Section 2 shall be exercised, if at all, in a writing delivered to the 

City not later than three (3) years from the date of the Closing.  In the event the District fails for 

any reason to exercise its right to purchase the Property within the aforesaid three year period, 

the City may operate, use or dispose of the Property at such time and at any time thereafter and 

the District shall in any event pay to the City from legally available funds annually appropriated 

by the Board of Directors for that purpose the full Purchase Price.  The obligation to pay the 

Purchase Price in full to the City shall be an ongoing outstanding obligation of the District which 

obligation shall be subject to simple interest at the annual rate of 3.0% accrued on the unpaid 

balance thereof from the date of expiration of the aforesaid three year period. 

 

95



6 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

3. Mutual Cooperation.  Each party to this Agreement hereby further agrees and 

covenants: (i) to cooperate in good faith with one another in each of the undertakings authorized by 

this Agreement; (ii) to promptly make and deliver such timely decisions as may be required to 

permit the other party to perform its obligations under this Agreement; (iii) to take such actions and 

execute and deliver such further documents and instruments as may be reasonably necessary to 

facilitate the undertakings authorized by this Agreement and which do not impair the rights of the 

acting or signing party as they exist under this Agreement; and (iv) to otherwise aid and assist each 

other in carrying out the terms, provisions and intent of this Agreement. 

 

4. Notices.  All notices between the parties hereto shall be in writing and shall be 

sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, by personal delivery against receipt 

or by overnight courier, shall be deemed to have been validly served, given or delivered 

immediately when delivered against receipt or Three (3) business days after deposit in the mail, 

postage prepaid, or One (1) business day after deposit with an overnight courier, and shall be 

addressed as follows: 

  

  If to the City:  City of Moberly  

      101 West Reed Street – City Hall 

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  City Manager 

 

  If to the District: Downtown Moberly Community Improvement District 

     101 West Reed Street  

     Moberly, Missouri 65270 

     Attention:  Chair 

 

    With a copy to: Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

       333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

       St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

       Attention:  Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq. 

 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by 

giving to the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 

5. Term of Agreement; Assignment.  This Agreement shall terminate upon the 

payment in full of the Purchase Price to the City, together with such interest as may have accrued 

as provided in Section 2 of this Agreement.  Other than the assignment by the District of the 

right to purchase the Property in accordance with Section 2 of this Agreement, this Agreement 

shall not be assignable by any party without prior written consent of each of the other party. 

 

6. No Personal Liability.  No present or future official, agent, employee, or 

representative of the City or of the District shall be personally liable to any other for any default, 

breach of duty or other claim arising from this Agreement or actions hereunder. 

 

7. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute or 

be deemed to be a waiver by the City or the District of that party’s sovereign immunity. 

96



7 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

8. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  Other than a third party end user as set forth in 

Section 2 of this Agreement, this Agreement is not intended to and shall not create any rights 

enforceable by any third party beneficiary. 

 

 9. Entire Agreement; Amendment; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The parties 

hereto agree that this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and no 

other agreements or representations other than those contained in this Agreement have been 

made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be amended only in writing and effective when 

signed by the duly authorized agents of the parties.  The failure of any party hereto to insist in 

any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition of this 

Agreement to be performed or observed by another party shall not constitute a waiver or 

relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

10. Severability.  In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and 

effect, to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 

11. Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the 

benefit of the City, the District, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

 

12. Choice of Law; Venue.  This Agreement and every question arising hereunder 

shall be construed or determined according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The parties 

hereto each agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of 

this Agreement shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in 

federal court of the Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or 

forum non conveniens or otherwise. 

 

 13. Headings; No Presumption; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and 

captions of this Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, limit, 

or describe the scope or intent of this Agreement of any provision thereof and shall in no way be 

deemed to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or construction of the provisions 

of this Agreement.  Each party to this Agreement and their attorneys have had full opportunity to 

review and participate in the drafting of the final form of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall 

be construed without regard to any presumption or other rule of construction whereby 

ambiguities within this Agreement or such other document would be construed or interpreted 

against the party causing the document to be drafted.  The parties hereto each further represent 

that the terms of this Agreement has been completely read by them and that those terms are fully 

understood and voluntarily accepted by them.  In any interpretation, construction or 

determination of the meaning of any provision of this Agreement, no presumption whatsoever 

shall arise from the fact that the Agreement was prepared by or on behalf of any party hereto. 

 

 14. Execution; Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon 

request by another party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This 

97



8 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

Agreement may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all 

counterparts so executed shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding 

on the parties hereto, notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same 

counterpart.  In proving this Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more 

than one such counterpart executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the DISTRICT and the CITY have caused this Agreement to 

be executed in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above written. 

        

DOWNTOWN MOBERLY COMMUNITY 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

     By :_______________________________ 

      Brian Crane, Chair 

       

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:  __________________________________ 
        Secretary 

 

     THE CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

By:         

Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

D. K. Galloway, CMC/MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

 

98



9 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

Exhibit B 

 

99



10 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

100



11 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

101



12 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

102



13 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

103



14 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

104



15 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

105



16 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

106



17 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

107



18 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

108



19 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

109



20 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

110



21 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

111



22 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

112



23 

Ordinance Approving a Cooperation Agreement with Downtown CID (v.1) 

 

113



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:     8 

Department: Public Works 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into Supplemental 

Agreement No. 4 With Bartlett & West, Inc., For Project STP-4500 (207). 

 

  

Summary: This is for the part-time construction observation of the Morley Street sidewalk 

and waterline project.  The additional services shall be in an amount not to 

exceed eight-two thousand, two hundred and seventy-one dollars and thirty-five 

cents ($82.271.35) without further authorization.  The total contract amounts not 

to exceed of two hundred forty-six thousand one hundred dollars and ninety-six 

cents ($246,100.96).  Attachment A outlines the cost breakdown for this 

Supplement Agreement. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Morley Street Project 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5408 

  

Available Budget $: -$101,880.98 (this negative amount is due to the fact that we have added another 

section to this project and the design line item had been taken out of the budget)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

114



BILL NO._____________________   ORDINANCE NO.______________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 4 WITH BARTLETT & WEST, INC., FOR 

PROJECT STP-4500 (207). 

 

WHEREAS, the city previously entered into an agreement with Bartlett and West for 

design and construction inspection of project TAP-4500; and 

WHEREAS, the city and Bartlett and West now wish to modify the scope of services of 

that original agreement to include part-time construction observation and construction 

administration for the improvements project along Business 63 and Highway 24; and  

WHEREAS, these additional services shall be in an amount not to exceed eighty-two 

thousand, two hundred and seventy-one dollars and thirty-five cents ($82,271.35). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO WIT: 

SECTION ONE. That the Supplemental Agreement No. 4 is hereby approved in all 

respects. 

SECTION TWO.  That the City Manager is hereby directed to execute the agreement on 

behalf of the City. 

SECTION THREE.  That this ordinance will be in full force and effect upon passage by 

the City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17thth day of June, 2019, by the Council of the City of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

115



116



117



118



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:     9 

Department: Comm. Dev.  

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Vacating The Alley Between 526 E. Logan Street And 528 E. 
Logan Street In The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

  

Summary: Melissa White owns both properties and has requested the alley between the two 

be vacated.  Staff has no objections to vacating the alley with the stipulation that 

public and private utility easements are retained on tract. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
119



- 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING THE ALLEY BETWEEN 526 E. LOGAN STREET AND 

528 E. LOGAN STREET IN THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 
 

WHEREAS, a Petition for Vacation of the alley between 526 and 528 E. Logan Street 
containing notarized signatures of 100% for the property owners adjacent to the alley has been 
filed; and 
 

WHEREAS, the alley may contain and in the future may contain utilities such as water, 
sewer, telephone, gas, electric or telecommunications facilities or other utilities; therefore, this 
alley vacation is subject to a permanent easement in favor of the City of Moberly for utility 
locations; and 
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held by the city council on the Petition for Vacation of 
the alley. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE: Pursuant to Article V of Chapter 36 of the Moberly City Code the 
alley between 526 E. Logan Street and 528 E. Logan is hereby vacated. 
 

SECTION TWO: Said alley vacation is subject to a permanent utility easement in 
favor of the City of Moberly. 

 
SECTION THREE: The Moberly City Clerk is hereby directed to record this Ordinance 

with the Randolph County Recorder of Deeds. 
 
SECTION FOUR: This ordinance shall take immediate effect upon passage by the city 

council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17
th

 day 

of June, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

120



121



122



123



124



125



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:          10 

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Repealing Subsection (H) Of Section 30-101 Of The Moberly City Code 

  

Summary: This is before the Council at the request of a local fishing tournament organizer 

who has asked that the City change the City Ordinance and stop charging the 

$10 per boat fee for tournaments.  The tournament fee requirement is not a new 

practice.  There are an average of 3 – 6 tournaments per year, depending on 

whether the fishing clubs have a spring and fall tournament.  We have not had 

complaints about the fee from other organizations.  The funds raised help offset 

the overtime for the lake ranger to be onsite to monitor activities including idle 

only speeds while on the lake, since we no longer have a horsepower limit on 

the boats.  The tournaments typically take up all the parking at the boat ramp, 

eliminating the use of the boat ramp by other boaters who might want to use the 

lake that day.  Maintenance of the Lake and the surrounding areas are supported 

by water rates and the ½ cent capital improvement sales tax.  We appreciate the 

potential of additional revenue that the tournaments bring to the area and 

increased use of a beautiful resource.  Attached is the email from the organizer.   

  

Recommended Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report      x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
    X Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

126



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SUBSECTION (H) OF SECTION 30-101 OF THE 

MOBERLY CITY CODE. 
 

WHEREAS, subsection (h) of Section 30-101 of the city code provides that participants in 
fishing tournaments at Sugar Creek lake pay a fee for boats involved in tournament fishing; and 
 

WHEREAS, to encourage use of the lake and city tourism efforts the city council believes 
it will be in the best interest of the city to stop charging the tournament fishing boat fee. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE:  Subsection (h) of Section 30-101 of the City Code is hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION TWO:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 
City Council. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 17
th

 day 

of June, 2019. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

    ________________________ 

    City Clerk  
 

127



128



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   11 

Department: Finance 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With 

Azavar Government Solutions To Provide Data Audit And Debt Recovery 

Services.  

 

  

Summary: Azavar Government Solutions provides industry-specific auditing services to 

governmental entities. Under this agreement they will audit various fee and tax 

revenues for proper calculation of the amounts due to the City and proper and 

complete remittance of those amounts. For any new amounts due found or any 

amounts that were underpaid, the City will pay Azavar 40% of these amounts 

for a 36-month period. For example, if Azavar finds new revenue of $1,000 per 

month, the City would pay Azavar $14,400 for those findings ($1,000 x 36 

months x 40%). While it may appear that the City is losing money here, 

remember the 60% gain in new revenue which is $21,600, plus after 36 months 

the City will receive the full amount of the new revenue. 

 

These revenue sources have never been audited to this degree, so we are 

confident that this will find additional revenue for the City and at the least will 

put these sources on notice that they are being monitored. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

129



BILL NO: ________________   RESOLUTION NO:__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH AZAVAR GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS TO PROVIDE DATA 

AUDIT AND DEBT RECOVERY SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, city staff has determined there is a need to review the extent to which there 

may be unpaid taxes and fees due to the city from city customers and to collect any such debt; 

and 

WHEREAS, Azavar Government Solutions provides an audit service to review fees, 

ordinances, franchise agreements, taxes and fees owed to government entities; and 

WHEEREAS, Azavar has proposed a Professional Services Agreement, attached hereto, 

to audit fees and taxes which may be due to the City of Moberly, and to enter into collection 

efforts to recover any such fees and taxes on an contingency basis. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

attached Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the 

City. 

RESOLVED this _____ day of June, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

130



Page 1 of 4  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Azavar Audit Solutions, Incorporated, (D.B.A. Azavar 

Government Solutions) an Illinois corporation having its principal place of business at 55 East Jackson Boulevard, Suite 2100, Chicago, Illinois 60604 (“Azavar”), 

and the City of Moberly, a Missouri municipal corporation having its principal place of business at  101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270__________ 
   (“Customer”). 

 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

1.1 Subject to the following terms and conditions, Azavar shall provide professional computer, data audit, compliance management, and management 
consulting services (“Services”) in accordance with the below statement of work. Azavar will render the services provided under this Agreement 
in a workmanlike manner in accordance with industry standards. The Services and work provided shall be provided in substantial accordance 
with the below Statement of Work: 

 
(a) Azavar shall undertake a Local Government Audit Program on behalf of the Customer. As part of the Local Government Audit Program 

Azavar shall, on behalf of the Customer, separately review and audit each fee, ordinance, contract, franchise agreement, utility tax, 
locally administered taxes or fees, locally imposed occupation tax, ad valorem tax, excise tax, taxpayer, franchise fee, utility service 
fee, intergovernmental or other remittances to the Customer, and expense imposed by or upon the Customer within the Customer’s 
corporate boundaries (“Audits”) including, but not limited to local businesses, electric, gas, cable, telecommunications, refuse, and 
water providers (“Providers”) on behalf of the Customer. Azavar shall review during the course of its work for the Customer, Customer 
ordinances, contracts, receipts, addresses and databases, including any of the aforementioned items, whether administered locally, by 
the state or federal government, by any other government or non-government organization, or by any other third-party, revenues relating 
to state and local sales/use/occupation taxes, including business license/registration databases and revenue, and any other locally 
authorized fees and/or licenses, including liquor licenses. Azavar shall review and audit, amusement, food, beverage, and/or liquor 
taxes and/or fees and hotel, motel, bed, and/or transient occupancy taxes where applicable to the Customer. Azavar shall review and 
consult Customer on areas to enhance, increase, or maximize Customer revenues including, but not limited to, previous, existing, or 
new ordinances, agreements, or third-party contracts. Should the Customer own or operate its own utilities including electric, natural 
gas, water or other utilities, Azavar shall also review and audit the revenues and expenses of those Customer owned or operated utilities. 

(b) The purpose of each audit is to determine past, present, and future taxes, franchise fees, service fees, or any other recoveries, refunds, 
monies or revenue owed to the Customer that were not properly attributed to the Customer or were not properly paid or collected and 
to determine future taxes, franchise fees, and other monies owed to the Customer not previously counted so that Customer can collect 
these past, present, and future monies. Federal and Missouri state law, the Customer’s own local ordinances and databases, and the 
franchise agreements, contracts or bills between Customer and Providers are used by Azavar to conduct the Audits and Azavar will 
present to Customer in writing during the course of the Audits findings of monies paid, due, or potentially due to the Customer for 
review by the Customer (“Findings”). Where already allowable by existing Customer contracts or agreements or Federal, State, or 
local laws or ordinances, this Agreement authorizes Azavar to correct any prospective errors and make a reasonable effort to collect 
monies due to the Customer under such applicable laws, local ordinances, or contracts. Azavar shall review Customer ordinances and 
shall present Findings to Customer to maximize Customer revenues as part of the Audits, and where such Findings requires a change 
into the future, Azavar will only implement such change after Customer has reviewed and agreed to in writing any such change. 
Customer understands that Findings may include, but are not limited to, changes to technology, organizational processes, process 
automation, Customer communication practices, Customer governing practices, and/or updates to local ordinances or the codification 
thereof. Customer agrees that any Findings, whether implemented in whole or in part by Azavar or the Customer, shall be fully 
compensable under Section 3 of this Agreement, including wherein the Findings require any amendments to an ordinance and wherein 
the ordinance is changed. Customer agrees to review any Findings within thirty (30) days. 

(c) Customer hereby represents that it is not engaged in any Audits as contemplated under this Agreement and shall therefore pay Azavar 
the fees set forth in this Agreement for any Findings made by Azavar. Customer agrees that it shall not initiate or engage in any Audits, 
changes to any ordinances related to any Audits, or execution or renewal of any contracts or franchise agreements related to any Audits 
as contemplated under this Agreement without Azavar’s prior written consent. 

(d) In order to perform the Audits, Azavar shall require full access to Customer records and Provider records. Customer shall use its 
authority as necessary to assist in acquiring information and procure data from Providers. Customer agrees that it shall cooperate with 
Azavar, provide any documentation and records requested by Azavar, and provide continued access (prior to, during, and following 
any Audits) to documentation and records, and shall engage in meetings with Providers when requested by Azavar. Customer shall 
notify Azavar of any Provider requested meetings with Customer and shall include Azavar in said meetings. 

(e) During the course of each audit, Azavar may find that rather than being owed past due funds, the Customer owes funds erroneously 
paid to the Customer. In this case, Azavar will immediately terminate its participation for that specific Provider audit at no cost to the 
Customer and will document the error and provide the Customer with information necessary to correct the error. Azavar shall have no 
liability to Customer for these errors or actions arising from Azavar’s or Customer’s knowledge thereof. 

(f) Customer acknowledges that each Provider is a separate entity that is not controlled by Azavar and therefore Azavar cannot predict all 
the steps or actions that a Provider will take to limit its responsibility or liability during the Audit. Should Customer negotiate, abate, 
cancel, amend, delay, or waive by any means all or a portion of funds identified as payable to Customer during an audit, Customer 
shall pay all Azavar expenses and fees on a time and materials basis for that audit in addition to any applicable contingency fees for 
any Findings that were identified by Azavar or by its Audits; 

(g) The first audit start date is expected to be within no later than thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement unless changed and 
approved by the Customer’s Audit Primary Contact and Liaison; 

(h) Each audit is expected to last at least six (6) months. Each subsequent audit will begin after payment terms and obligations have been 
satisfactorily met from previously completed Audits however overlapping audit work may take place at the discretion of Azavar. Audit 
timelines are set at the sole discretion of Azavar; 

(i) Audit status meetings will be held regularly via phone, email, or in person throughout the course of the Audits between Azavar and the 
Customer’s Primary Contact and Liaison and will occur approximately every quarter; 131



Page 2 of 4  

(j) Jason Perry, Local Government Audit Program Manager, and Azavar specialists will be auditors under this Agreement. All Azavar 
staff or subcontractors shall be supervised by the Azavar Program Manager. 

 
1.2 Customer agrees to provide reasonable access to facilities for Consultants working on Customer’s premises as may be reasonably required for the 

performance of the Services set forth in this Agreement and in any Exhibit hereto. Customer will assign and designate an employee to be the 
Audit Primary Contact and Liaison. The Customer’s Audit Primary Contact and Liaison will be the final decision maker for the Customer as it 
relates to this audit and will meet with Azavar staff on a regular basis as necessary. Lack of participation of Customer staff, especially at critical 
milestones during an audit, will adversely affect the audit timeline and successful recovery of funds. Customer’s staff shall be available for 
meetings and participation with Providers to properly verify records and recover funds. 

 
2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Azavar acknowledges and agrees that the relationship of the parties hereunder shall be that of independent 

contractor and that neither Azavar nor its employees shall be deemed to be an employee of Customer for any reason whatsoever. Neither Azavar nor 
Azavar’s employees shall be entitled to any Customer employment rights or benefits whatsoever. Customer shall designate Azavar as Power of 
Attorney with the Missouri Department of Revenue solely for the purpose of reviewing data provided by the Missouri Department of Revenue. 

 
3. PAYMENT TERMS. 

 

3.1 Customer shall compensate Azavar the fees set forth in this agreement on a contingency basis. If applicable, Azavar shall submit an invoice to 
Customer on a monthly basis detailing the amounts charged to Customer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Any invoice not disputed in 
writing by Customer within thirty (30) days after the receipt of such invoice shall be considered approved by the Customer. If Customer defaults 
on payment of any invoice that is not disputed in writing by Customer within thirty (30) days after the receipt of such invoice, Azavar, at its sole 
discretion, may accelerate all payments due under this Agreement and seek recovery of all estimated fees due to Azavar based on Findings. Azavar 
shall be entitled to recover all costs of collection including, but not limited to, finance charges, interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, 
reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs, and collection service fees and costs for any efforts to collect fees from the customer. Contingency payment 
terms are outlined below. If Customer negotiates, abates, cancels, amends, delays, or waives, without Azavar’s written consent, any tax 
determination or Findings that were identified by Azavar or by its Audits where such Findings were allowed under the law at the time the tax 
determination or Findings were made, Customer shall pay to Azavar applicable contingency fees for the total said tax determination or Findings 
at the rates set forth below and for the following thirty-six (36) months. If Customer later implements during the subsequent thirty-six (36) months 
any Findings Customer initially declined based on Azavar programs or recommendations, Azavar shall be paid by Customer its portion of the 
savings and/or recoveries over the following thirty-six (36) months at the contingency fee rates set forth below. 

 
3.2 Customer shall pay Azavar an amount equal to forty (40) percent of any new revenues or prospective funds recovered per account or per 

Provider for thirty-six (36) months following when funds begin to be properly remitted to the Customer. In the event Azavar is able to recover 
any additional savings or revenue increases for any time period, or any credits at any time, Customer will pay Azavar an amount equal to forty 
(40) percent of any savings and fair market value for any other special consideration or compensation recovered for or received by the Customer 
from any Provider. All contingency fees paid to Azavar are based on determinations of recovery by Azavar including Provider data and 
regulatory filings. All revenue after the subsequent thirty-six (36) month period for each account individually will accrue to the sole benefit of 
the Customer. 

 
3.3 As it pertains to Customer expenses, utility service bill and cost Audits, Customer shall pay Azavar an amount equal to forty (40) percent of 

prospective savings approved by Customer for thirty-six (36) months following the date savings per Provider is implemented by Azavar or 
Customer. In the event Azavar is able to recover any refunds or any credits at any time, Customer will pay Azavar an amount equal to forty 
(40) percent of said refunds or credits recovered for or received by Customer from any Provider. All contingency fees paid to Azavar are based 
on determinations of savings by Azavar including Provider data and regulatory filings. All savings after the subsequent thirty-six (36) month 
period for each service provider individually will accrue to the sole benefit of the Customer. 

 
4. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 

4.1 Each party acknowledges that in the performance of its obligations hereunder, either party may have access to information belonging to the other 
which is proprietary, private and highly confidential (“Confidential Information”). Each party, on behalf of itself and its employees, agrees not to 
disclose to any third party any Confidential Information to which it may have access while performing its obligations hereunder without the written 
consent of the disclosing party which shall be executed by an officer of such disclosing party. Confidential Information does not include: 
(i) written information legally acquired by either party prior to the negotiation of this Agreement, (ii) information which is or becomes a matter of 
public knowledge, (iii) information which is or becomes available to the recipient party from third parties where such third parties have no 
confidentiality obligations to the disclosing party; and (iv) information subject to disclosure under any Missouri state or federal laws. 

 
4.2 Azavar agrees that any work product or any other data or information that is provided by Customer in connection with the Services shall remain 

the property of Customer, and shall be returned promptly upon demand by Customer, or if not earlier demanded, upon expiration of the Services 
provided under any Statement of Work hereto. 

 
5. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

 

5.1 No work performed by Azavar or any Consultant with respect to the Services or any supporting or related documentation therefor shall be 
considered to be a Work Made for Hire (as defined under U.S. copyright law) and, as such, shall be owned by and for the benefit of Azavar. In 
the event that it should be determined that any of such Services or supporting documentation qualifies as a "Work Made for Hire" under U.S. 
copyright law, then Customer will and hereby does assign to Azavar, for no additional consideration, all right, title, and interest that it may possess 
in such Services and related documentation including, but not limited to, all copyright and proprietary rights relating thereto. Upon request, 
Customer will take such steps as are reasonably necessary to enable Azavar to record such assignment. Customer will sign, upon request, any 
documents needed to confirm that the Services or any portion thereof is not a Work Made for Hire and/or to effectuate the assignment of its rights 
to Azavar. 

132



Page 3 of 4  

5.2 Under no circumstance shall Customer have the right to distribute any software containing, or based upon, Confidential Information of Azavar to 
any third party without the prior written consent of Azavar which must be executed by a senior officer of Azavar. 

 
5.3 Azavar agrees to provide and Customer agrees that it shall use, upon execution of this Agreement, Azavar developed, hosted, managed, and 

supported software pertaining to local government expense management, tax location management, compliance monitoring, and tax filing and 
payment applications for locally authorized and/or administered taxes or fees, and revenue monitoring, management, and reporting software 
(“Azavar Software”). Customer agrees that the Azavar Software shall be available on Customer’s official website and accessible to users of 
Customer’s website in a live and secure production environment. All Azavar Software is provided in accordance with the terms of the then 
applicable End User License Agreement(s). Azavar shall provide Customer access and use of any Azavar provided software at no charge to 
Customer for a period of no less than four (4) months and not to exceed six (6) months (“Trial Discount Period”). Azavar shall retain all rights, 
at its sole discretion, to recover service fees or cost(s) at any time from Customer and/or End Users for transaction costs. Azavar agrees to set 
reasonable prices for Azavar Software provided to Customer and/or End Users after any initial Trial Discount Period. 

 
6. DISCLAIMER 

 

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, AZAVAR DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES RENDERED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM 
AZAVAR’S WORK, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL AZAVAR BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, 
OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, OR FOR ACTS OF NEGLIGENCE THAT ARE NOT INTENTIONAL OR RECKLESS IN NATURE, 
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER IT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT 
AZAVAR’S LIABILITY HEREUNDER FOR DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID FOR THE SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE DAMAGES UNDER THE APPLICABLE ESTIMATE OR IN 
THE AUTHORIZATION FOR THE PARTICULAR SERVICE IF NO ESTIMATE IS PROVIDED. 

 
7. TERMINATION 

 

7.1 Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 7.2 below, this Agreement shall be effective from the date first written above and shall 
continue thereafter until terminated upon 90 days written notice by Customer or Azavar. 

 
7.2 Termination for any cause or under any provision of this Agreement shall not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which shall have 

accrued or shall thereafter accrue to either party. 
 

7.3 The provisions set forth above in Section 3 (Payment Terms), Section 4 (Confidential Information), and Section 5 (Intellectual Property) and 
below in Section 9 (Assignment), and Section 10 (Use of Customer Name) shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

 
8. NOTICES. Any notice made in accordance with this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail or by overnight express mail: 

 
If to Azavar If to Customer 

General Counsel 
Azavar Audit Solutions, Inc.                                                

55 East Jackson Boulevard, Suite 2100 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

                                  City Attorney 
                              Moberly City Hall 
                              101 W Reed Street 
                           Moberly, MO 65270 

 
9. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, 

except Azavar shall be entitled to assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement in connection with a sale of all or substantially all of Azavar’s 
assets. 

 
10. USE OF CUSTOMER NAME. Customer hereby consents to Azavar’s use of Customer’s name in Azavar’s marketing materials; provided, however, 

that Customer’s name shall not be so used in such a fashion that could reasonably be deemed to be an endorsement by Customer of Azavar unless such 
an endorsement is provided by customer. 

 
11. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, along with each Statement of Work attached hereto from time to time, contains the entire Agreement 

between the parties hereto with respect to the matters specified herein. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof. This Agreement shall not be amended except by a written amendment executed by 
the parties hereto. No delay, neglect or forbearance on the part of either party in enforcing against the other any term or condition of this Agreement 
shall either be, or be deemed to be, a waiver or in any way prejudice any right of that party under this Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri and the parties hereby consent to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Missouri. 

133



Page 4 of 4  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate originals by their duly authorized representatives as of the date 
set forth below. 

   
 

   
 

   

AZAVAR AUDIT SOLUTIONS, INC. CUSTOMER 

By    By 

Title      Title 

Date      Date    
 

134



 

 
 
 

May 6, 2018 Jonathan M. Grossman 
Direct Phone 202-912-4866 
jgrossman@cozen.com 

 
 

Name:  

Title:  

Community:     

Address:  

Community, MO Zip:     

Re: Municipal Taxes and Fees 
 

Dear  : 
 

We are pleased that the [Community Full Name]  City of Moberly, MO  
(“ Moberly ”) is engaging Cozen O’Connor, P.C. (“Cozen”) to assist in the 
collection of municipal taxes and fees from certain taxpayers. This letter is intended to formalize 
our retention, as required by applicable Rules of Professional Conduct. Before engaging in any 
specific representation of  Moberly , we will need to run a conflict check and 
agree to the scope of work. 

 
Cozen’s fee will be an amount equal to 40% of any retroactive funds, savings, and fair 

market value for any other special consideration or compensation recovered for and/or by 
 Moberly  from any audited taxpayer. All contingency fees paid to Cozen are 
based on determinations of recovery by Cozen and agreed to by Moberly . 
Cozen and Moberly will each be responsible for paying their own costs such as 
travel expenses for their personnel and routine overhead expenses (e.g., copying, telephone and 
express mail). Direct litigation costs, such as filing fees, deposition transcripts, expert witness 
expenses, and outside copying fees, shall be paid by Moberly . 

 

If Moberly is awarded costs or legal fees in addition to taxes, penalties 
and interest, those costs or fees shall first be used to reimburse Moberly for any 
direct litigation costs it paid. Any amount in excess would be paid to Cozen. 

 
If the arrangement outlined above is satisfactory, please acknowledge this by signing 

below and returning it to me at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions concerning 
the terms of this engagement, please do not hesitate to call me. 

 
 
 

LEGAL\35902666\1 
 

1200 19th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 

202.912.4800 800.540.1355 202.861.1905 Fax cozen.com 135



 

May 6, 2018 
Page 2 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

COZEN O'CONNOR 
 
 
 
 
 

BY: JONATHAN M. GROSSMAN 

JMG 

ACCEPTED ON BEHALF OF (Community) 
 
 
 

 

 
Signature:  

Name:  

Title:     

Date:     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL\35902666\1 

136



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   12 

Department: Police 

Date: 06-17-2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With 

Motorola Solutions For The Purchase Of Police Communications Equipment. 

  

Summary: Two-way radios for the Police Department patrol cars have begun to break down 

due to age. Radios were last updated in 2002 and parts to repair them are no 

longer available. Five new mobile two-way radios are needed purchased 

immediately to replace the oldest units. Wireless USA is the sole provider of 

Motorola Radios in this area and Motorola Solutions currently has the state bid 

on the APX4500 VHF radios needed to replace ours. As Motorola has the state 

bid on the radios, the cost per radio is significantly less, about 740.00 dollars per 

unit. Cost to replace all five units is $10,293.75. Installation is $255.00 dollars 

per unit raising the total cost of the project to $11,823.75. Attached are the quote 

from Motorola Solutions and the State Bid change order #31 showing Motorola 

Solutions as having the state bid.   

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Radio Maintenance 

  

Account Number: 100.007.5307 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence     x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

137



BILL NO: __________    RESOLUTION NO:____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS FOR THE PURCHASE OF POLICE 

COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the Moberly Police Department is in need of updated communications 

equipment and software; and 

WHEREAS, the State of Missouri has negotiated a purchase price for the needed 

equipment which is available to the city and which pursuant to Sec. 2-435 (4) is a cooperative 

purchasing exception to the city’s purchasing rules; and  

WHEREAS, the quotation provided by Motorola Solutions is in the amount of 

$10,293.75. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to enter into an agreement with Motorola Solutions for the purchase and installation of 

police communications equipment and software for the price of $10,293.75. 

RESOLVED this 17th day of June, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

138



139



140



Quote Number: QU0000479716
Effective: 05 JUN 2019
Effective To: 04 AUG 2019

Bill-To: Ultimate Destination:
MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT

300 N. CLARK ST 300 N. CLARK ST

MOBERLY, MO 65270 MOBERLY, MO 65270

United States United States

Attention: Sales Contact:
Name: Troy Link Name: John Briggs
Phone: 660-263-0346 Email: john.briggs@wirelessusa.com

Phone: 5738142195

Contract Number: MISSOURI, STATE OF
Freight terms: FOB Destination
Payment terms: Net 30 Due

Item Quantity Nomenclature Description List price Your price Extended Price

1 5 M22KSS9PW1AN APX4500 VHF $1,564.00 $824.25 $4,121.25

1a 5 G67CF ADD:REMOTE MOUNT MID POWER $297.00 $222.75 $1,113.75

1b 5 G792AC ADD: VHF ANT WIDEBAND 136-174
MHZ

$75.00 $56.25 $281.25

1c 5 W22BA ADD: STD PALM MICROPHONE APX $72.00 $54.00 $270.00

1d 5 B18CR ADD: AUXILARY SPKR 7.5 WATT $60.00 $45.00 $225.00

1e 5 GA05100AA ADD: STD WARRANTY - NO
ESSENTIAL

- - -

1f 5 Q811BU ADD: SOFTWARE P25
CONVENTIONAL

$650.00 $487.50 $2,437.50

1g 5 GA00804AA ADD: APX O2 CONTROL HEAD $492.00 $369.00 $1,845.00

1h 5 G444AH ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD
SOFTWARE

- - -

1i 5 GA00235AA ADD: NO GPS ANTENNA NEEDED - - -

Total Quote in USD $10,293.75

THIS QUOTE IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

1 This quotation is provided to you for information purposes only and is not intended to be an offer or a binding proposal.

If you wish to purchase the quoted products, Motorola Solutions, Inc. ("Motorola") will be pleased to provide you with our standard terms
and conditions of sale (which will include the capitalized provisions below), or alternatively, receive your purchase order which will be
acknowledged.

Thank you for your consideration of Motorola products.

2  Quotes are exclusive of all installation and programming charges (unless expressly stated) and all applicable taxes.
3  Purchaser will be responsible for shipping costs, which will be added to the invoice.
4  Prices quoted are valid for thirty(30) days from the date of this quote.
5  Unless otherwise stated, payment will be due within thirty days after invoice.  Invoicing will occur concurrently with shipping.

MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE ORDERED PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

141



MOTOROLA'S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM THE ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE PURCHASE
PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE CLAIMED. IN NO EVENT WILL
MOTOROLA BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

142



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number: 13 

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Scope And Budget 

Contract Addendum With Barr Engineering To Evaluate Hydrology, Flood 

Potential, Develop Conceptual Alternatives And Conceptual Level Cost 

Estimates For 7 Bridges Road Area Runoff. 

  

Summary: The City Staff have met with the Special Road District for Randolph County 

regarding concerns about extreme flooding on 7 Bridges Road that is causing 

damage to the road, culverts and bridges.  The stormwater concerns in the area 

of the Moberly Area Community College near Holman Road and other area 

residents are upstream of this area.  Due to the necessity to evaluate stormwater 

in the four-square mile watershed which includes the City of Moberly, the City 

would like to partner with the Special Road District to develop stormwater 

detention or retention to reduce flooding in the City of Moberly as well as the 7 

Bridges Road area. Barr Engineering has reviewed the area and is willing to 

partner with the two entities and contribute $10,000 in in-kind services for this 

project.  This leaves the City’s cost of the study at $38,200.   

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5415 

  

Available Budget $: $76,550 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

143



BILL NO: ______________   RESOLUTION NO: ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A SCOPE 

AND BUDGET CONTRACT ADDENDUM WITH BARR ENGINEERING TO 

EVALUATE HYDROLOGY, FLOOD POTENTIAL, DEVELOP CONCEPTUAL 

ALTERNATIVES AND CONCEPTUAL LEVEL COST ESTIMATES FOR 7 BRIDGES 

ROAD AREA RUNOFF. 

 

WHEREAS, the city has previously contracted with Barr Engineering to provide 

professional engineering services and desires to amend that contract to provide for additional 

services; and 

WHEREAS, city staff has met with the Special Road District for Randolph County 

regarding concerns with extreme flooding on 7 Bridges Road causing damage to roads, culverts 

and bridges and city staff is aware of stormwater concerns upstream of this area affecting 

Moberly Area Community College near Holman Road; and 

WHEREAS, the city wishes to develop a stormwater detention plan to reduce flooding in 

the City of Moberly as well as the 7 Bridges Road area and the Special Road District and Barr 

Engineering are willing to partner with the city to accomplish this study; and 

WHEREAS, Barr Engineering has submitted a Scope and Budget for Professional 

Services for the study and is willing to contribute $10,000.00 of in-kind services leaving a total 

cost to the city of $38,200.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager to execute the Scope and Budget for Professional Services and take such other and 

further actions as may be required to complete the agreement with Barr Engineering Services. 

RESOLVED this 17
th

 day of June, 2019, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

144



 

145



146



147



148



149



150



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of  the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 
151



152



153



154



155



156



157



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   14 

Department: City Manager 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Department Head Monthly Reports 

  

Summary: Attached is Community Development Monthly Report/Public Works Monthly, 

Finance Department Monthly Report, Parks and Rec. Monthly Report, Police 

Department Monthly Report, Fire Department Monthly Report, Public Utility 

Monthly Report, Moberly Area Economic Development, Moberly Chamber of 

Commerce. 

  

These are for you to review on the activity that each Department has 

accomplished for the Month May. 

  

Recommended Action: Just for your review 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
  x  Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

158



 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT/PUBLIC WORKS 

MONTHLY REPORT 

May 2019 

A. PROJECTS  

 

Public Work/Community Development 

 

PR/Communications/Grant Specialist – Emily Goyea-Furlong – May Monthly Report 

 

• Managed all City of Moberly social media accounts 

• Continued collecting easements for Morley St. and Fisk Ave. sidewalk projects 

• Created press releases and dispersed them to media outlets 

• Complied information for CDBG grant application 

• Worked with a private citizen to begin coordinating a community clean up 

group/program 

• Coordinated and participated in City Wide clean up. 

• Advertised for community cleanup program 

• Ordered safety vest for community cleanup program 

• Attended Wine and Shine at Randolph Co. Historical Society 

• Continued working with Downtown Moberly and Chamber of Commerce to plan 2019 

Junk Junktion and Big Bam 

• Solicited Big Bam sponsorship 

• Attended bi-weekly City Council meetings. 

• Maintained city website and content. 

• Worked with Public Utilities Department to discuss water and sewer rates 

• Began working on the Airport Bash. 

• Making application for a Fly-Over at the Airport Bash 

• Advertised for City job openings 

• Managed key distribution for downtown trash containers 

• Collected information regarding trash containers corrections and additions 

• Forwarded trash container information to Advanced Disposal 

• Attended BCBH Coalition Meeting at Randolph Co. Health Dept. and participating  

• Participating in Building Communities for Better Health data collection coalition 

• Worked on EPA grant 

• Photographed cemetery for Memorial Day 

• Began planning Tons of Trucks event.   

• Attended Main St. Moberly monthly meeting. 

• Participated in after-action meeting with Fire Dept. and Parks Dept. 

• Participated in CDBG public hearing 

•  

 

Fennel Building and Associated Property – Holman Construction is supposed to be starting on the 

building soon.  They were to start last week but were assisting some communities with flooding. 

 

 

159



 

Street Maintenance  

Chip Seal - ES&S has completed the chip seal this year on several streets and the athletic complex 

parking lots.  We have not used this before, but we know of several communities that have had 

good luck with it, including Columbia.  For the athletic complex where there will be more 

pedestrian traffic and we will need to restripe, we are going to put an Onyx sand seal over it to 

better lock in the aggregate and make it somewhat smoother surface.  It has packed in well on the 

streets with traffic, but the irregular pattern and turning of parking lots will require the surface 

coating.  We are working with the City of Columbia on a cooperative bid and they open bids for 

this material on June 18th.  We are going to try and get the contractor up to complete the athletic 

complex before the July 4th event.  It will be difficult at best, and we don’t have a way to discuss 

it up front as we don’t know who the low bidder will be.  Additionally, we will try to get Remole 

Painting to stripe it as well, so we can maximize parking. 

CRF - Corrective Asphalt Materials was able to get all of the CRF completed in town.  This is the 

material that fills in the voids around aging asphalt.  It uses a heavy layer of lime screenings that 

acts as a binder, filler and blotter to keep traffic from tracking it.  It initially unpopular as it can be 

dusty and extensive loose material as traffic packs it in.  While messy, we sweep up the loose 

material after a few days and within a couple of weeks people have a smoother packed surface.  

The key is to deliver door hangars in advance to notify people of what to expect and that usually 

minimizes complaints.  Some of the residents that must use the streets that had the applications, 

but do not physically live on the streets impacted, did not get notified.  I think this is what caused 

some of the complaints this year. 

Street striping – Remole Painting will be doing our stripe work this year.  He will be starting with 

some of the athletic complex and some of the streets that have already had surface treatments, 

such as South Williams.  The majority of his work will follow the Microsurface and Mill / 

Overlay work which will come later in the year. 

Auditorium Underground Parking – Some of you may be aware of the underground parking 

structure in West parking lot of Auditorium. I have heard many stories, but we didn’t have 

enough information to be aware of the size or condition of the area. We also didn’t know if it was 

still open or had been filled in.  The street crew excavated the area of the entrance ramp to find 

that it was filled at that location.  We did some coring in other areas and found that at least some 

of it was still open.  We cut into the open area and found that the bulk of the original area was 

open.  Only the entrance had been filled in.  The area was still draining but had a slight amount of 

muck near the approach ramp area.  The parking area is under approximately 25% (SW corner) of 

the West lot. It was in good condition structurally and manhole that had been covered up by 

multiple asphalt overlays was discovered.  This was excavated out and we will raise to flush with 

the surface.  This will provide our future point of access.  Crews will make repairs to our point of 

cut in and close up soon. 

We have no plans for the facility at this time, but we needed to know what was there and its 

condition. 

Trash System Change Over – While we continue to get some of the standard complaints of trash 

being missed, and the occasional question about how to change a cart size, etc.  I think the 

program is otherwise ironed out, and overall, well received.  I have heard many people say they 

love having the cart. 

Mixed Glass Recycling Grant – We are working with the consultant for Advanced Disposal to 

make the necessary modifications to their NPDES permit to allow our proposed glass recycling 

facility to be completed on their transfer station property. Until I get that modified, they will not 

formally award us the grant.  

160



Solar Proposal – They are on the last side of City Hall this week. It’s somewhat slow going 

having to work around the carnival vehicles, but they are still making progress.  MC Power will 

be doing a test shut down on City Hall power on Tuesday 11th after 5 pm to determine what all 

they will need to do for the tie in connection most likely sometime next week. They are also in the 

process of installing the solar picnic table in Depot Park.  The table will have 8 USB ports, a 335-

watt panel and two batteries for 24 hours power. I had requested that they have this installed in 

time for RR Days, and it looks like they will barely make it. 

Demolition Grant – The grant for the demolition of 65 houses in town has been submitted. We expect a 

response as to awards in late August/early Sept. Based on the preliminary scoring, we meet all the 

objectives. Our administrators (MTCOG) are highly optimistic of its success. 
 

Route M Phase II – This is the pedestrian bridge, radar speed signs and LED strobe lights for the 

cross walks.  This is out for bid at this time.  Bids are due June 27th, so we hope to have all the 

work completed well in advance of school starting in Aug.  This will be a commercial quality 

wooden pedestrian bridge that will be an attractive, functional piece, and the radar speed signs 

should make a significant impact on traffic speeds through the crosswalk area. 

 

Fisk Avenue RTP - This project has been awarded to Holman Excavating and we are pending 

scheduling a pre-construction meeting to get it started soon.  We anticipate the meeting later this week.    

  

Morley Street STP / Cost Share Project - Emily has secured the easement from Long John 

Silvers and has a verbal approval from Walgreen’s but we have yet to get it acquired through 

their legal department.  Due to the delays on the easement acquisition and the fact that we would 

still have to go through r/w clearance with MoDot (7 days), bid the project out (30 days), wait 

for shop drawings and other paperwork before award (10 days, best case) we couldn’t start the 

project until close to the first of August. Due to the flooding around us, many contractors are 

way behind in finishing projects or are having to do emergency work in some of these areas.  As 

a result, available contractors are thin, as well as materials which drives up prices.  After much 

talk, the consultant and I agree that we would be better served by bidding this in February 2020 

and getting more and better bids and having a full construction season. 

 

Garfield & Harrison Curb replacement/installation - Review set of pans and contract 

documents have been sent to CDBG for review. This is a big project that will have significant 

work in yards and under road r/w. This would be another project that due to the extent of items 

and the review process is set to bid later in the year.  The extensive amount of flood repairs that 

will be coming up will be very time sensitive jobs and lucrative pay, which will make our 

projects very low on the priority list.  We are checking with CDBG to see what our boundaries 

are on timing for this project, and we can’t get another project in the works as long as this one is 

still open, but we have to at least consider what our additional cost may be due to the late year 

bidding. 

 

Housing Study – This has taken a back seat to other pressing topics, but we are still working 

with Caplan and Associates to identify areas that might work for multi-family residential 

apartments.  We have a couple of areas in mind that we are working on to either confirm their 

willingness to sell for development or the City to acquire additional property around some of 

City owned lots for redevelopment. 

 

 Cemetery Department 

 

 Our long-time sexton retired last year, and we had a couple of people trained to the extent to fill 

in briefly, but not to take over long term.  The person we trained to take it over didn’t work out. 

We hired another person to take it over and they just resigned to take a position with MoDot. We 

are trying to hire another person at this time, while not an extremely difficult position, accurate 
161



record keeping, paperwork skills, works independently, good communication skills and being 

able to read maps and locate burial spaces are surprisingly difficult to find for our starting pay. 

We are trying to set up interviews with a couple of candidates next week.    

 

 Memorial Day is the “Superbowl” for cemeteries, we put several extra staff members out there to 

make sure we had it looking its best.  It’s a difficult time of the year as we don’t usually have our 

seasonal people leading up to it and this was an extremely wet year, so it was hard to keep the 

grass cut short where it wasn’t leaving clumps of cuttings.  Our crews did a good job and had it 

looking great 

 

 There were three (3) grave lot sold; and one (1) grave opened during the month of May. 

 

B. Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly will meet in session on Tuesday, 

May 28, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall to conduct a public hearing on 

the following items at that time: 

 

1.   An application submitted by Crockett Engineering for a final plat on the Cobblestone 

Subdivision located at 1001 Sinnock Ave.  This property is currently zoned R-2 (Two-

Family Residential District). 

  2.  An application submitted by the City of Moberly regarding an individual off our    

Planning & Zoning Commission being re-appointed to the Historic Preservation 

Commission. 
 

C. Code Enforcement 

 

Occupancy Inspection – The landlords are becoming more aware of the requirement and are 

starting to have the most pressing issues addressed when staff shows up. The majority of houses 

still are not passing the initial inspection, but word of mouth among the landlords has greatly 

reduced the list of items that are failing the properties.  It won’t be long, and they will likely be 

caught up on where they need to be. 

 

Airport 

 

We are having Lochner complete our ALP/AGIS updates for the airport at this time. These are a 

necessary step prior to us getting approved and starting design on the reconstruction plans of 

runway 13/31 in 2020.  The runway is an asphalt surface, 100’ wide, 5000’ long.  It has a 

displaced threshold on the North end of a little over 330’, due to the proximity of Hwy, 63.   

 

Due to the number of operations that were registering for the Moberly airport, we were struggling 

to get approval for the funding to replace our main runway with 5,000’.  Fortunately, we were 

able to have staff track tail numbers and show that we had more than enough operations to meet 

the minimum.   

 

We will have to extend the runoff pad to the South. We will be milling up all of the old asphalt 

and can use that material as fill.  The new runway will be concrete, but only 75’ wide.  This is 

fairly typical of runways our size. While the local pilots would like to keep the 100’, they know 

it’s not necessary for the aircraft we service.  Some additional length would be a much higher 

priority.  As part of the project, we would also be adding LED runway lights and hopefully 

MoDOT will have approved LED PAPI lights by that time.   

 

 
 

162



 Month of May: Rick 

 

• Tagged 61 houses for vegetation notices, with 11 yards turned in for abatement. 

• Violation notice sent to 600 Madison for nuisance violation. 

• Still have 2 demolitions 514 Roberts and 317 Johnson that need final grading due to weather 

delays. 

• Received bids on particle demolition of Fennel Building and 505 Johnson. 

• Asbestos removed from Cross Lumber building for demolition. 

• Asbestos removed from 418 Polston. 

• Filed asbestos notification report with DNR and Advanced Disposal for Fennel building. 

• Walk thru inspection of solar panels with MC power. 

• Remainder of month was issuing permits, answering phones, code violations, commercial 

occupancy permits and maintenance issues. 
 

             Month of May: Karen 
 

• 151 occupancy inspections, reinspection’s, violation notices in the form of letters, door tags or 

verbal contacts were issued. 

• Began our 2nd month doing occupancy inspections since the Fire dept handed over inspections.  

Most of which has gone smoothly however we begun to fail most properties due to higher 

standards of property maintenance. 

• Respond to citizen complaints, returned phone calls and followed thru with compliance checks. 

• Worked on new grass tags and new abatement tags. 

• Attended safety committee and plan review meeting as they were scheduled.  Began to set up 

caters for the October Health Fair. 

• One item that keeps coming up is “open ground” in most cases this when you test a 3-prong 

outlet and it shows open ground one only fixes are to return to a 2-prong outlet or set a GFCI 

either at the outlet or with a circuit breaker in the box. 
 

             Month of May: Aaron 
 

• I continued serving the community through performing inspections of new construction and 

remodels.   

• I conversed with an architect firm with regards to plans required for the Moberly Inn and 

submitted notices of compliance with agreements and items required by the City to be submitted 

with plans.  Confirmation of scope of work was communicated and we are now awaiting plans. 

• Handling complaints that have come into the office.   

• The other greater part of the month was spent preparing data and documentation for the 

submission of demolition application to the Mark Twain Council of Governments. 

• I expanded my code enforcement tasks to include 3rd ward on the southwest part of town. 

• As for residential code enforcement, some cases were opened and other closed from previous 

months this year.  Open cases have been reviewed and some compliance achieved.  There are 

still others that have made some progress and others that have been sent to the attorney for cases 

in the courts. 

• I began reviewing downtown buildings for continued notices of property maintenance to be 

addressed in June 

• The rest of the month was devoted to answering calls and complaints about code interpretation 

and violations.  

 

 

 

 

 
163



City of Moberly - Street Department 

May-19 

MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Compost Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Load Compost, Millings, & Mulch 12 0 89 0 $0.00  

Sand, Salt, & Geomelt Mixing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Tub Grinder Operation 37 0 0 0 $0.00  

Winter Weather Equipment Preparations 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

ROADS & ALLEYWAYS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Alleys, Grade & Rock 13 0 0 0 $0.00  

Catch Basin Maintenance 107 0 5 0 $0.00  

Crack Sealing 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Flushing 29 0 0 0 $0.00  

Culvert Installation 46 0 0 0 $0.00  

Curb Repair 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Ditch Maintenance 91 0 2 2 $0.00  

Ice & Snow Removal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Milling 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, Right-Of-Ways 85 0 0 0 $0.00  

Rock Loaded/Hauled 3 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Repair & Maintenance 158 0 1 7.5 $0.00  

Street Sign Maintenance 13 0 0 0 $0.00  

Street Sweeper Operation 72 0 42 0 $0.00  

Street Sweepings Hauled to Disposal 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Alleys 73 0 3 0 $0.00  

Weedeating & Brush Removal, Streets 86.5 0 0 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Alleys 8 0 3 0 $0.00  

Weedkiller Application, Streets 14 0 0 0 $0.00  

MISCELLANEOUS 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Inmate Labor 592 0 0 0 $0.00  

Mowing, City Lots 102 0 0 0 $0.00  

Outer Road Fill Dump Site Grading 17 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sidewalk Maintenance 10 0 0 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, Downtown 12 0 30 0 $0.00  

Trash Removal & Clean-Up, All Wards 18 0 0 0 $0.00  

FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 

  Hours O/T Loads Tons Cost 

Airport Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Building Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Cemetery Maintenance 209 0 0 0 $0.00  

Grounds Maintenance 16 0 0 0 $0.00  

Landfill Maintenance 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Maintenance Facility Maintenance 48 0 0 0 $0.00  

Wash Trucks & Equipment 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MATERIALS PURCHASED 

  Loads Tons Cubic 

Yards 

Gallons Cost 164



Asphalt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, White 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Road Marking Paint, Yellow 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Salt 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

Sand 0 0 0 0 $0.00  

MECHANIC WORK PERFORMED 
   

  Units Hours 
   

Routine Service  11 27.5 
   

Maintenance and Repair 33 90 
   

      

 

165



166



167



91.60%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

100 General 501,975.60 7,023,159.57 8,174,043.26 85.92% 665,368.28 7,093,045.37 8,174,043.26 86.78%

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 10,815.65 94,488.90 116,750.00 80.93% 15,385.00 106,195.96 116,750.00 90.96%

105 Payroll 850.59 5,798.84 0.00 0.00% -1,090.33 14,234.25 0.00 0.00%

110 Solid Waste 91,045.80 778,268.32 806,056.16 96.55% 81,257.75 730,886.60 1,147,313.57 63.70%

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 46,730.61 48,895.18 0.00 0.00% 46,730.61 48,895.18 0.00 0.00%

115 Parks and Recreation 131,271.27 1,504,188.12 1,834,505.24 81.99% 131,271.27 1,504,188.12 1,834,505.24 81.99%

116 Park Sales Tax 91,033.71 1,137,889.06 1,262,500.00 90.13% 138,788.36 1,273,447.03 1,501,650.14 84.80%

120 Airport 14,820.21 233,399.93 556,215.11 41.96% 7,374.70 248,415.52 556,215.11 44.66%

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 500.00 22,925.00 10,000.00 229.25% 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00%

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 752.12 5,277.52 14,000.00 37.70% 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00%

137 Use Tax Trust 385.49 2,759.51 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 64.95 9,138.08 3,300.00 276.91% 42.00 6,298.40 1,500.00 419.89%

141 Community Betterment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

300 Utilities Collection 548,552.72 4,933,723.56 5,543,356.85 89.00% 537,315.03 4,918,390.70 5,543,356.85 88.73%

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 451,686.27 3,491,588.06 4,097,255.23 85.22% 451,686.27 3,500,269.48 4,097,255.23 85.43%

302 Utilities Replacement 3,000.00 33,000.00 36,000.00 91.67% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 2,591.59 542,911.53 436,807.87 124.29% 144,392.97 475,552.62 596,422.23 79.73%

304 Capital Improvement Trust 91,147.94 1,097,936.57 1,211,000.00 90.66% 44,797.27 1,037,495.79 1,664,340.46 62.34%

306 Utilities Consumer Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 87.99 2,008.76 1,000.00 200.88% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 45,386.07 493,052.00 534,028.75 92.33% 37,772.93 429,672.29 479,662.50 89.58%

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 39,240.65 422,671.21 454,265.00 93.05% 27,059.52 312,704.42 404,150.00 77.37%

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 29,546.53 324,702.43 357,455.00 90.84% 25,674.88 296,914.16 323,050.00 91.91%

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 15,357.59 168,506.59 185,412.25 90.88% 37,280.09 158,719.77 167,692.95 94.65%

400 911 Emergency Telephone 10,043.49 198,355.60 208,000.00 95.36% 30,835.84 102,989.42 248,195.30 41.50%

406 Inmate Security Fund 74.86 1,064.54 1,300.00 81.89% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

600 Transportation Trust 95,491.77 1,310,414.25 3,171,000.00 41.32% 72,587.12 979,633.98 3,248,389.55 30.16%

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - May 2019

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

Page 1 of 2

168



91.60%

% of % of

Fund # Fund Name Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget Month Year to Date Total Budget Budget

City of Moberly Budget Comparison Report - May 2019

Percentage of Year Completed

Revenues Expenditures

601 Street Improvement 32,647.40 393,649.20 389,000.00 101.20% 96,599.76 345,224.15 307,125.00 112.41%

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 33.52 251.79 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

901 Misc. Project Residuals 73.33 529.78 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 8.38 5,034.71 0.00 0.00% -1,463.66 1,874.70 0.00 0.00%

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 0.00 151.41 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 4,080.75 22,693.98 24,325.20 93.29% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 3,211.51 58,230.03 395,050.00 14.74% 11,870.00 88,401.60 377,260.00 23.43%

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 215.79 169,053.71 0.00 0.00% 3,386.96 34,771.50 0.00 0.00%

995 Health Trust 110,388.30 1,218,791.35 0.00 0.00% 166,422.39 1,244,327.11 0.00 0.00%

2,373,112.45 25,754,509.09 29,822,625.92 86.36% 2,771,345.01 24,952,548.12 30,802,877.39 81.01%TOTALS

Page 2 of 2

169



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning 

Cash Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

100 General 2,056,649.90 495,297.81 701,081.56 1,850,866.15

102 Non-Resident Lodging Tax 167,766.64 10,815.65 15,385.00 163,197.29

105 Payroll 540,365.34 813.55 (1,090.33) 542,269.22

110 Solid Waste 705,780.53 103,762.94 81,257.75 728,285.72

114 Heritage Hills Golf Course 0.00 46,730.61 46,730.61 0.00

115 Parks and Recreation 18,364.06 41,576.22 88,849.65 131,271.27 17,518.66

116 Park Sales Tax 962,513.96 91,033.71 3,208.10 135,580.26 914,759.31

120 Airport (12,887.90) 14,820.21 7,189.00 (5,256.69)

125 Perpetual Care Cemetery Sales 23,786.23 500.00 24,286.23

126 Perpetual Care Cemetery Investment 454,525.40 752.12 455,277.52

137 Use Tax Trust 245,081.14 385.49 245,466.63

140 Veterans Memorial Flag Project 40,628.31 64.95 42.00 40,651.26

141 Community Betterment 490.18 0.00 490.18

300 Utilities Collection 2,918.08 424,236.13 112,774.93 1,754.28 535,560.75 2,614.11

301 Utilities Operation and Maintenance 60,674.76 2,034.45 451,686.27 451,686.27 62,709.21

302 Utilities Replacement 658,956.17 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 661,956.17

303 Utilities Operating Reserve 727,230.57 10,524.34 0.00 31,618.04 112,774.93 593,361.94

306 Utilities Consumer Security 196,615.96 5,720.00 4,963.20 197,372.76

307 Sugar Creek Lake Fund 55,240.46 87.99 55,328.45

377 2004B SRF Bonds Debt Service 985,219.92 1,550.34 43,835.73 37,772.93 992,833.06

378 2006A SRF Bonds Debt Service 1,399,316.16 2,201.90 37,038.75 27,059.52 1,411,497.29

379 2004C Bond Debt Service 31,455.33 50.28 29,496.25 25,674.88 35,326.98

380 2008A Bonds Debt Service 35,513.28 56.57 15,301.02 37,280.09 13,590.78

999,079.88 999,079.88

5,152,220.57 446,462.00 693,132.95 617,809.21 648,335.68 5,025,670.63

304 Capital Improvement Trust 1,052,370.33 91,147.94 0.00 44,797.27 1,098,721.00

400 911 Emergency Telephone 354,263.39 10,043.49 30,835.84 333,471.04

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report - May 2019

   Escrow

   Total CWWSS (funds 300-380)

Page 1 of 2

170



Fund # Fund Name

Beginning 

Cash Balance Revenues Transfers In Expenditures Transfers Out

Ending Cash 

Balance

City of Moberly Cash Balance Report - May 2019

406 Inmate Security Fund 12,409.10 74.86 12,483.96

408 Police Forfeiture Fund 4,320.59 4,320.59

600 Transportation Trust 1,631,520.80 95,491.77 72,587.12 1,654,425.45

601 Street Improvement 520,064.01 32,647.40 96,502.80 456,208.61

900 MODAG Grant/Loan 21,470.47 33.52 21,503.99

901 Misc. Project Residuals 47,006.04 73.33 47,079.37

905 ICSC/Buxton Scholarship 5,662.69 8.38 (1,463.66) 7,134.73

908 Railcar Preservation Fund 580.48 0.00 580.48

909 Lucille Manor CDBG Reimbursement 176,172.11 4,080.75 180,252.86

911 Downtown CID Sales Tax 2,214.59 3,211.51 11,870.00 (6,443.90)

912 Downtown CID Property Tax 137,453.38 215.79 3,386.96 134,282.21

995 Health Trust 199,662.04 110,388.30 166,422.39 143,627.95

995 Investments 400,000.00 400,000.00

599,662.04 110,388.30 0.00 166,422.39 0.00 543,627.95

14,920,454.38 1,553,701.69 828,713.21 1,983,025.62 828,713.21 14,491,130.45

(999,079.88) (999,079.88)

(400,000.00) (400,000.00)

(2,950.00) (2,950.00)

13,518,424.50 1,553,701.69 828,713.21 1,983,025.62 828,713.21 13,089,100.57     Net Cash per Bank Cash Report

Total Cash

  Less Escrow Accounts 

  Less Investments

   Total Health Trust

  Less Petty Cash

Page 2 of 2

171



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.36% $222,313 -10.73% -10.73% 8.96% $208,136 -6.38% -6.38% 10.44% $255,638 22.82% 22.82% 9.73% $241,703 -5.45% -5.45%

August 6.23% $147,979 -9.55% -10.26% 6.89% $160,095 8.19% -0.56% 6.28% $153,723 -3.98% 11.17% 7.53% $187,109 21.72% 4.75%

September 10.28% $243,982 13.12% -2.24% 10.53% $244,413 0.18% -0.27% 9.38% $229,661 -6.04% 4.31% 9.89% $245,772 7.02% 5.57%

October 8.66% $205,604 -0.82% -1.88% 8.38% $194,632 -5.34% -1.54% 8.30% $203,337 4.47% 4.35% 7.45% $185,111 -8.96% 2.06%

November 6.69% $158,867 -11.63% -3.61% 6.24% $144,932 -8.77% -2.71% 4.94% $120,845 -16.62% 1.15% 6.53% $162,241 34.26% 6.10%

December 9.28% $220,386 14.14% -0.77% 8.37% $194,334 -11.82% -4.39% 11.89% $291,232 49.86% 9.41% 8.91% $221,406 -23.98% -0.88%

January 7.75% $184,064 -13.39% -2.66% 10.48% $243,452 32.26% 0.49% 7.16% $175,430 -27.94% 2.87% 8.35% $207,481 18.27% 1.47%

February 7.50% $178,201 -0.86% -2.46% 7.56% $175,575 -1.47% 0.27% 8.43% $206,315 17.51% 4.51% 8.58% $213,170 3.32% 1.70%

March 9.71% $230,455 13.50% -0.66% 8.73% $202,764 -12.02% -1.31% 8.47% $207,319 2.25% 4.25% 8.15% $202,638 -2.26% 1.25%

April 8.27% $196,453 -8.06% -1.45% 8.16% $189,517 -3.53% -1.53% 8.53% $208,754 10.15% 4.82% 8.46% $210,267 0.72% 1.20%

May 6.18% $146,747 1.95% -1.22% 7.57% $175,674 19.71% -0.07% 6.88% $168,492 -4.09% 4.09% 7.70% $191,296 13.53% 2.14%

June 10.08% $239,398 -2.44% -1.34% 8.12% $188,543 -21.24% -2.21% 9.31% $227,962 20.91% 5.45% 8.73% $217,056 -4.78% 1.49%

Total 100.00% $2,374,447 100.00% $2,322,067 100.00% $2,448,705 100.00% $2,485,248

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) General Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019

$
2

2
2

,3
1

3

$
1

4
7

,9
7

9

$
2

4
3

,9
8

2

$
1

5
9

,9
6

0

$
1

5
8

,8
6

7 $
2

2
0

,3
8

6

$
1

8
4

,0
6

4

$
1

7
8

,2
0

1

$
2

3
0

,4
5

5

$
1

9
6

,4
5

3

$
1

4
6

,7
4

7

$
2

3
9

,3
9

8

$
2

0
8

,1
3

6

$
1

6
0

,0
9

5

$
2

4
4

,4
1

3

$
1

9
4

,6
3

2

$
1

4
4

,9
3

2

$
1

9
4

,3
3

4

$
2

4
3

,4
5

2

$
1

7
5

,5
7

5

$
2

0
2

,7
6

4

$
1

8
9

,5
1

7

$
1

7
5

,6
7

4

$
1

8
8

,5
4

3$
2

5
5

,6
3

8

$
1

5
3

,7
2

3

$
2

2
9

,6
6

1

$
2

0
3

,3
3

7

$
1

2
0

,8
4

5

$
2

9
1

,2
3

2

$
1

7
5

,4
3

0

$
2

0
6

,3
1

5

$
2

0
7

,3
1

9

$
2

0
8

,7
5

4

$
1

6
8

,4
9

2 $
2

2
7

,9
6

2

$
2

4
1

,7
0

3

$
1

8
7

,1
0

9 $
2

4
5

,7
7

2

$
1

8
5

,1
1

1

$
1

6
2

,2
4

1 $
2

2
1

,4
0

6

$
2

0
7

,4
8

1

$
2

1
3

,1
7

0

$
2

0
2

,6
3

8

$
2

1
0

,2
6

7

$
1

9
1

,2
9

6

$
2

1
7

,0
5

6

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

180,000

200,000

220,000

240,000

260,000

280,000

300,000

320,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2015 -
2016

2016 -
2017

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

172



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.53% $108,302 -7.47% -7.47% 9.10% $101,267 -6.50% -6.50% 10.43% $121,747 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54%

August 6.47% $73,577 -9.09% -8.13% 7.13% $79,376 7.88% -0.68% 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22%

September 10.05% $114,223 9.98% -1.90% 10.24% $113,965 -0.23% -0.50% 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86%

October 8.59% $97,662 2.12% -0.93% 8.28% $92,172 -5.62% -1.77% 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,033 -9.24% 2.21%

November 6.94% $78,843 -11.64% -2.90% 6.40% $71,205 -9.69% -3.09% 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34%

December 9.07% $103,106 14.24% -0.22% 8.32% $92,528 -10.26% -4.38% 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 7.46% $88,175 -37.56% -4.70%

January 7.83% $88,969 -13.46% -2.22% 10.48% $116,631 31.09% 0.37% 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 10.15% $120,083 46.93% 1.46%

February 7.79% $88,532 -0.23% -1.99% 7.84% $87,184 -1.52% 0.15% 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.49% $100,374 2.44% 1.58%

March 9.30% $105,671 17.44% 0.05% 8.22% $91,427 -13.48% -1.53% 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,191 -7.45% 0.53%

April 8.14% $92,506 -8.35% -0.84% 8.16% $90,788 -1.86% -1.56% 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,855 5.53% 1.01%

May 6.41% $72,798 1.98% -0.64% 7.73% $86,053 18.21% -0.16% 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.93%

June 9.88% $112,248 -0.79% -0.66% 8.10% $90,149 -19.69% -2.08% 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.35%

Total 100.00% $1,136,437 100.00% $1,112,745 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,605

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Parks Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019

$
1

0
8

,3
0

2

$
7

3
,5

7
7

$
1

1
4

,2
2

3

$
9

7
,6

6
2

$
7

8
,8

4
3 $
1

0
3

,1
0

6

$
8

8
,9

6
9

$
8

8
,5

3
2

$
1

0
5

,6
7

1

$
9

2
,5

0
6

$
7

2
,7

9
8

$
1

1
2

,2
4

8

$
1

0
1

,2
6

7

$
7

9
,3

7
6

$
1

1
3

,9
6

5

$
9

2
,1

7
2

$
7

1
,2

0
5

$
9

2
,5

2
8

$
1

1
6

,6
3

1

$
8

7
,1

8
4

$
9

1
,4

2
7

$
9

0
,7

8
8

$
8

6
,0

5
3

$
9

0
,1

4
9$

1
2

1
,7

4
7

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $

1
0

5
,7

4
6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $

1
0

9
,5

7
0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $

1
1

7
,1

8
1

$
8

8
,0

3
3

$
7

6
,2

5
6

$
8

8
,1

7
5 $

1
2

0
,0

8
3

$
1

0
0

,3
7

4

$
9

5
,1

9
1

$
9

7
,8

5
5

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a

rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2015-
2016

2016-
2017

2017-
2018

2018-
2019

173



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.53% $108,302 -7.47% -7.47% 9.10% $101,267 -6.50% -6.50% 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,214 -4.54% -4.54%

August 6.47% $73,577 -9.09% -8.13% 7.13% $79,376 7.88% -0.68% 6.59% $76,861 -3.17% 9.94% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.22%

September 10.05% $114,223 9.98% -1.90% 10.24% $113,964 -0.23% -0.50% 9.06% $105,746 -7.21% 3.31% 9.91% $117,181 10.81% 5.86%

October 8.59% $97,662 2.12% -0.93% 8.28% $92,172 -5.62% -1.77% 8.31% $96,995 5.23% 3.77% 7.44% $88,034 -9.24% 2.21%

November 6.94% $78,843 -11.64% -2.90% 6.40% $71,205 -9.69% -3.09% 5.18% $60,458 -15.09% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.34%

December 9.07% $103,106 14.24% -0.22% 8.32% $92,528 -10.26% -4.38% 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.54% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.36%

January 7.83% $88,969 -13.46% -2.22% 10.48% $116,631 31.09% 0.37% 7.00% $81,730 -29.92% 2.64% 8.46% $100,082 22.45% 1.48%

February 7.79% $88,551 -0.21% -1.99% 7.84% $87,184 -1.54% 0.15% 8.40% $97,984 12.39% 3.77% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.60%

March 9.30% $105,671 17.44% 0.05% 8.22% $91,427 -13.48% -1.53% 8.81% $102,851 12.50% 4.71% 8.05% $95,187 -7.45% 0.55%

April 8.14% $92,506 -8.35% -0.83% 8.16% $90,789 -1.86% -1.56% 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.01%

May 6.41% $72,798 1.98% -0.64% 7.73% $86,053 18.21% -0.16% 6.77% $78,939 -8.27% 3.39% 7.57% $89,491 13.37% 1.94%

June 9.88% $112,247 -0.79% -0.65% 8.10% $90,149 -19.69% -2.09% 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,956 -4.21% 1.36%

Total 100.00% $1,136,455 100.00% $1,112,745 100.00% $1,166,827 100.00% $1,182,688

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Capital Improvement Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019

$
1

0
8

,3
0

2

$
7

3
,5

7
7

$
1

1
4

,2
2

3

$
9

7
,6

6
2

$
7

8
,8

4
3

$
1

0
3

,1
0

6

$
8

8
,9

6
9

$
8

8
,5

5
1

$
1

0
5

,6
7

1

$
9

2
,5

0
6

$
7

2
,7

9
8

$
1

1
2

,2
4

7

$
1

0
1

,2
6

7

$
7

9
,3

7
6 $

1
1

3
,9

6
4

$
9

2
,1

7
2

$
7

1
,2

0
5

$
9

2
,5

2
8

$
1

1
6

,6
3

1

$
8

7
,1

8
4

$
9

1
,4

2
7

$
9

0
,7

8
9

$
8

6
,0

5
3

$
9

0
,1

4
9$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
4

6

$
9

6
,9

9
5

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

3
0

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
5

1

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
1

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,1
8

1

$
8

8
,0

3
4

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $
1

0
8

,3
3

2

$
1

0
0

,0
8

2

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,1

8
7

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
5

6

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2015 -
2016

2016 -
2017

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

174



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 9.53% $108,302 -7.54% -7.54% 9.10% $101,267 -6.50% -6.50% 10.43% $121,746 20.22% 20.22% 9.83% $116,244 -4.52% -4.52%

August 6.48% $73,606 -9.15% -8.20% 7.14% $79,414 7.89% -0.67% 6.59% $76,861 -3.21% 9.92% 7.51% $88,797 15.53% 3.24%

September 10.05% $114,223 9.98% -1.95% 10.24% $113,964 -0.23% -0.50% 9.06% $105,778 -7.18% 3.31% 9.91% $117,272 10.87% 5.89%

October 8.59% $97,662 2.12% -0.97% 8.28% $92,172 -5.62% -1.77% 8.31% $97,024 5.26% 3.77% 7.44% $88,027 -9.27% 2.22%

November 6.94% $78,843 -11.73% -2.94% 6.40% $71,261 -9.62% -3.08% 5.18% $60,458 -15.16% 0.83% 6.45% $76,256 26.13% 5.35%

December 9.08% $103,218 14.36% -0.24% 8.31% $92,528 -10.36% -4.38% 12.10% $141,216 52.62% 9.53% 9.16% $108,332 -23.29% -1.35%

January 7.83% $88,969 -13.46% -2.23% 10.48% $116,631 31.09% 0.36% 7.01% $81,767 -29.89% 2.64% 8.47% $100,216 22.56% 1.50%

February 7.79% $88,532 -0.26% -2.01% 7.84% $87,204 -1.50% 0.14% 8.40% $97,984 12.36% 3.76% 8.48% $100,336 2.40% 1.62%

March 9.30% $105,672 17.44% 0.03% 8.22% $91,427 -13.48% -1.53% 8.82% $102,869 12.52% 4.71% 8.06% $95,299 -7.36% 0.57%

April 8.14% $92,506 -8.35% -0.85% 8.16% $90,789 -1.86% -1.56% 7.95% $92,731 2.14% 4.46% 8.27% $97,822 5.49% 1.04%

May 6.41% $72,827 1.94% -0.66% 7.73% $86,068 18.18% -0.16% 6.76% $78,939 -8.28% 3.39% 7.56% $89,491 13.37% 1.96%

June 9.88% $112,247 -0.79% -0.67% 8.10% $90,149 -19.69% -2.09% 9.39% $109,570 21.54% 4.86% 8.87% $104,998 -4.17% 1.38%

Total 100.00% $1,136,607 100.00% $1,112,873 100.00% $1,166,944 100.00% $1,183,089

Prior year comparisonPrior year comparisonPrior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One-Half Percent (1/2%) Transportation Trust Fund Sales Tax Analysis

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019

$
1

0
8

,3
0

2

$
7

3
,6

0
6

$
1

1
4

,2
2

3

$
9

7
,6

6
2

$
7

8
,8

4
3

$
1

0
3

,2
1

8

$
8

8
,9

6
9

$
8

8
,5

3
2

$
1

0
5

,6
7

2

$
9

2
,5

0
6

$
7

2
,8

2
7

$
1

1
2

,2
4

7

$
1

0
1

,2
6

7

$
7

9
,4

1
4 $

1
1

3
,9

6
4

$
9

2
,1

7
2

$
7

1
,2

6
1

$
9

2
,5

2
8

$
1

1
6

,6
3

1

$
8

7
,2

0
4

$
9

1
,4

2
7

$
9

0
,7

8
9

$
8

6
,0

6
8

$
9

0
,1

4
9$
1

2
1

,7
4

6

$
7

6
,8

6
1 $
1

0
5

,7
7

8

$
9

7
,0

2
4

$
6

0
,4

5
8

$
1

4
1

,2
1

6

$
8

1
,7

6
7

$
9

7
,9

8
4

$
1

0
2

,8
6

9

$
9

2
,7

3
1

$
7

8
,9

3
9 $
1

0
9

,5
7

0

$
1

1
6

,2
4

4

$
8

8
,7

9
7 $
1

1
7

,2
7

2

$
8

8
,0

2
7

$
7

6
,2

5
6 $

1
0

8
,3

3
2

$
1

0
0

,2
1

6

$
1

0
0

,3
3

6

$
9

5
,2

9
9

$
9

7
,8

2
2

$
8

9
,4

9
1

$
1

0
4

,9
9

8

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

100,000

110,000

120,000

130,000

140,000

150,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2015 -
2016

2016 -
2017

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

175



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July 5.97% $41,968 -27.65% -27.65% 8.95% $45,347 8.05% 8.05% 6.64% $34,702 -23.47% -23.47% 8.87% $46,494 33.98% 33.98%

August 4.38% $30,758 -58.22% -44.75% 8.61% $43,630 41.85% 22.34% 5.62% $29,403 -32.61% -27.95% 9.91% $51,962 76.73% 53.59%

September 6.00% $42,194 -33.33% -41.04% 7.81% $39,566 -6.23% 11.85% 13.52% $70,686 78.65% 4.86% 5.27% $27,621 -60.92% -6.46%

October 5.22% $36,688 -61.66% -47.83% 6.23% $31,559 -13.98% 5.60% 2.67% $13,940 -55.83% -7.10% 5.31% $27,818 99.55% 3.47%

November 6.43% $45,168 -25.96% -44.04% 7.18% $36,384 -19.45% -0.15% 5.23% $27,342 -24.85% -10.39% 10.40% $54,492 99.30% 18.35%

December 15.63% $109,873 53.74% -27.52% 7.12% $36,053 -67.19% -24.17% 8.37% $43,748 21.34% -5.47% 7.55% $39,562 -9.57% 12.80%

January 9.64% $67,793 91.42% -18.33% 8.74% $44,297 -34.66% -26.07% 7.51% $39,248 -11.40% -6.42% 8.79% $46,064 17.37% 13.49%

February 8.29% $58,257 33.69% -13.82% 14.00% $70,919 21.73% -19.63% 16.21% $84,779 19.54% -1.12% 10.18% $53,342 -37.08% 1.02%

March 20.63% $145,002 192.76% 4.73% 9.15% $46,341 -68.04% -31.78% 11.22% $58,677 26.62% 2.14% 11.25% $58,982 0.52% 0.95%

April 3.79% $26,635 -18.79% 3.41% 6.12% $31,027 16.49% -29.65% 6.54% $34,181 10.17% 2.72% 6.95% $36,407 6.51% 1.38%

May 5.06% $35,596 -34.81% 0.14% 8.76% $44,398 24.73% -26.63% 7.36% $38,499 -13.29% 1.21% 6.07% $31,803 -17.39% -0.14%

June 8.96% $62,996 62.91% 3.73% 7.32% $37,082 -41.14% -27.93% 9.11% $47,641 28.48% 3.21% 9.47% $49,646 4.21% 0.26%

Total 100.00% $702,927 100.00% $506,603 100.00% $522,845 100.00% $524,193

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

Two & One-Half Percent (2-1/2%) Use Tax Analysis

2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019

$
4

1
,9

6
8

$
3

0
,7

5
8

$
4

2
,1

9
4

$
3

6
,6

8
8

$
4

5
,1

6
8

$
1

0
9

,8
7

3

$
6

7
,7

9
3

$
5

8
,2

5
7

$
1

4
5

,0
0

2

$
2

6
,6

3
5

$
3

5
,5

9
6 $
6

2
,9

9
6

$
4

5
,3

4
7

$
4

3
,6

3
0

$
3

9
,5

6
6

$
3

1
,5

5
9

$
3

6
,3

8
4

$
3

6
,0

5
3

$
4

4
,2

9
7 $
7

0
,9

1
9

$
4

6
,3

4
1

$
3

1
,0

2
7

$
4

4
,3

9
8

$
3

7
,0

8
2

$
3

4
,7

0
2

$
2

9
,4

0
3

$
7

0
,6

8
6

$
1

3
,9

4
0

$
2

7
,3

4
2

$
4

3
,7

4
8

$
3

9
,2

4
8

$
8

4
,7

7
9

$
5

8
,6

7
7

$
3

4
,1

8
1

$
3

8
,4

9
9

$
4

7
,6

4
1

$
4

6
,4

9
4

$
5

1
,9

6
2

$
2

7
,6

2
1

$
2

7
,8

1
8 $
5

4
,4

9
2

$
3

9
,5

6
2

$
4

6
,0

6
4

$
5

3
,3

4
2

$
5

8
,9

8
2

$
3

6
,4

0
7

$
3

1
,8

0
3

$
4

9
,6

4
6

0

20,000

40,000

60,000

80,000

100,000

120,000

140,000

160,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2015 -
2016

2016 -
2017

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

176



% of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD % of Monthly YTD

total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change total Amount Change Change

July NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10.68% $4,997 NA NA

August NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.42% $3,005 NA NA

September NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7.78% $3,640 NA NA

October NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7.79% $3,647 NA NA

November NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.96% $3,255 NA NA

December NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 11.77% $3,213 NA NA 8.29% $3,879 20.72% 20.72%

January NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 11.90% $3,249 NA NA 8.20% $3,838 18.14% 19.42%

February NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 21.14% $5,771 NA NA 12.79% $5,984 3.69% 12.00%

March NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 16.23% $4,431 NA NA 8.64% $4,043 -8.74% 6.48%

April NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9.65% $2,635 NA NA 6.70% $3,136 19.03% 8.20%

May NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9.51% $2,595 NA NA 6.85% $3,207 23.58% 10.02%

June NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 19.79% $5,402 NA NA 8.91% $4,169 -22.83% 3.52%

Total 100.00% $27,296 100.00% $46,801

Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison Prior year comparison

City of Moberly

One Percent (1%) Downtown Community Improvement District Sales & Use Tax Analysis

2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
%

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,2
1

3

$
3

,2
4

9

$
5

,7
7

1

$
4

,4
3

1

$
2

,6
3

5

$
2

,5
9

5

$
5

,4
0

2

$
4

,9
9

7
 

$
3

,0
0

5
 

$
3

,6
4

0
 

$
3

,6
4

7
 

$
3

,2
5

5
 

$
3

,8
7

9
 

$
3

,8
3

8
 

$
5

,9
8

4
 

$
4

,0
4

3
 

$
3

,1
3

6
 

$
3

,2
0

7
 

$
4

,1
6

9
 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

D
o

ll
a
rs

Month

Annual Comparison by Month

2014 -
2015

2015 -
2016

2017 -
2018

2018 -
2019

177



178



179



180



181



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Division of Criminal Investigation 

Monthly Report 

May 2019 

 

1. Statutory Rape  

2. Child Molestation 1
st
 Degree: 28 year old suspect J.B., 4 year old victim K.B. Case 

closed unfounded.   

3. Possession of Controlled Substance- LR, 43 year old female suspect. Reports to 

RCPA.  

4. Driving While Intoxicated:  Suspect:  DW, B/M, 49 yoa; Victim: State of Missouri. 

5. Driving While Suspended:  Suspect: DW, B/M, 49 yoa; Victim: State of Missouri. 

6. Driving While Intoxicated:  Suspect: JB, W/M, 53 yoa; Victim: State of Missouri. 

 

Cases Cleared………………………………………..6 

Interviews……………………………………….……57 

Interrogations………………………………………...2 

Reports Written………………………………………85 

 

 

Special Assignments 

 

Monthly Report  

Executed Residential Search Warrant (Child Abuse) 

Processed Evidence (Child Abuse) 

Interviewed Suspect (Child Abuse) 

Attempted to Located Wanted Subject 

Attempted to Contact Witness (Child Abuse) 

Liquor License: B&B Theatre 

Area of Rothwell Park Checked 

Contacted Victim (Burglary) 

Building Check of Moberly High School 

Building Check of Moberly Middle School 

Building Check of Gratz Brown Elementary School 

Received Children’s Division Hotline Investigation 

Interviewed Juvenile (Child Abuse Case) 

Interviewed Suspect (Child Abuse Case) 

Liquor License: A Stroke of Magic  

182



Firearm Training (1 Day) 

Applied for Cell Phone Search Warrant (Child Abuse) 

Applied for Cell Phone Search Warrant (Homicide) 

Assisted with Traffic Accident 

Released Property to Owner (Assault Case) 

Attempted to Contact Witness (Child Abuse) 

Liquor License: Travel Center 

Attempted to Contact Suspect (Sex Offense) 

Reviewed Forensic Interview (Child Molestation) 

Contacted Suspect (Child Molestation) 

Contacted by Dept. of Aging Investigator (Elder Abuse) 

Conducted Surveillance on Residence (Stealing Case) 

Attempted to Contact Victim (Fraud/Stealing/Elder Abuse) 

Participated in the Special Olympics Torch Run  

Reviewed and Approved Reports 

Interrogated sexual assault suspect at Randolph County Justice Center 

Attended Forensic Interview at Rainbow House in Columbia, Missouri  

Responded to Moberly High School in reference to an allegation of sexual abuse 

Assisted Randolph County Sherriff’s Department with apprehension of suspect of assault 

on law enforcement officer 

Assisted patrol attempt to locate subject who eluded from law enforcement 

Contacted Oklahoma State Highway Patrol in reference to providing information in 

regards to the whereabouts of a subject with active warrant for sexual assault 

Assisted Northern Missouri Drug Task Force with narcotics search warrant 

Canvassed area in reference to assault investigation 

Assisted patrol with uncooperative subject  

Contacted witness in reference to assault investigation 

Supervisors meeting 

Attended 3 Forensic Interviews at Rainbow House in Columbia, MO 

Acted as Watch Commander  

Case review with PA Luntsford 

Processed vehicle at aviator lane in reference to assault investigation 

Assisted with serving search warrant. 

Served search warrant to owner of residence. 

Searched residence involved in search warrant. 

Located and collected evidence involved in search warrant. 

Spoke with father of victim of Robbery. 

Liquor License Application- Bean of Moberly. 

Liquor License Application- Moberly Mart. 

Liquor License Application- Xpress Liquor & Smokes 402 S Morley. 

Liquor License Application- Xpress Liquor & Smokes 817 S Morley. 

Assisted with manhunt in Randolph County. 

Qualified with handgun. 

Qualified with AR-15. 

Qualified with Shotgun. 

Made report to Child Abuse Hotline. 

183



                     City of 
                                                

                                                                                                                               

                                   

 
Police Department                                                                                                300 N Clark Street                 
Troy Link                                                                                                                 Moberly, MO  65270 
Chief of Police                                                                                                         Phone:      660-263-0346 
264th  Session FBI Academy                                                                                   Fax:          660-263-8540 

 
 

 

Assisted with traffic control at motor vehicle accident. 

Called in for Sex Abuse investigation. 

Spoke with witnesses from sex abuse investigation. 

Completed 3 referrals to Rainbow House. 

Responded to Rainbow House in Columbia for 3 forensic interviews. 

Completed forms at Rainbow House for release of evidence. 

Assisted with Stealing investigation. 

Provided written request for video to Central Bank. 

Assisted with traffic control for Special Olympics Torch Run. 

Responded to golf course to assist with burglary investigation. 

Attended  2 forensic interview in Columbia. 

Completed forms for Rainbow House for forensic interviews. 

Assisted patrol with Peace Disturbance. 

Assisted patrol with Assault on LEO. 

Typed intel report and sent to NOMO Drug Task Force. 

Assisted patrol with Peace Disturbance. 

Assisted patrol with a Shots Fired/ Armed Criminal Action/ Assault. 

Assisted NOMO Drug Task Force with a search warrant. 

Follow up investigation on Shots fired/ Assault call from previous night. 

Consent search of vehicle involved in shots fired call. 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

Tracey Whearty 

Commander  

 

184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



2019 2018

Thompson Campground 95

Campground Daily (80) 

Campgound Monthly (6) Tent 

Camping (9)

158

Miscellaneous Park Fees $980.50

Shredder Scrap(1) Memorial 

Bench(1) Heritage Tree 

Program(1)

$26

Overnight Fishing Passes 3 Overnight Pass (3) 4

Paddleboat Rental - - -

Canoe Storage $50.00 2 Annual Rentals 0

Archery Range - - -

Overlook & Plaza - - -

Midway 1 Rodeo (1 res. For 2 days) 1

Agricultural Barns 1 Rodeo (1 res. For 2 days) 1

Equestrian Area/

Rodeo Ground
1

Rodeo (1 res. For 2 days)
1

James Youth Center 13

Magic City Master Gardeners(1 

res. For 2 days) Company Picnic(1) 

4-H Meeting (3) Baby Shower(1) 

Graduation Party(3) Girl Scout 

Meeting(2) Family Reunion (1) 

Church Service(1)

11

Lodge 14

Rotary (5) Birthday Party(1) One 

Year Anniversary Service(1) 

MRMC Event(1) Family Event (1) 

Grad Party(2) Wedding Rehearsal 

Dinner(1 res. For 2 days) Rodeo(1) 

Internal: Mother Daughter Tea(1 

res. For 2 days) 

13

Riley Pavilion 3
One Year Anniversary Service(1) 

Rodeo(2)
2

Lion's Beuth Park 6 Internal: Tai Chi Lessons (6) 0

Fox Park (entire) 1
Internal: Hold for Construction 

(26 day hold)
3

Fox Park Tennis Courts - - -

Shelter 1 Tennis Courts 6 Pickleball Lessons(6) 0

Tannehill Park 2 Farmer's Market (2) 0

Depot Park 0 2

2019 2018

Monthly Report

May 2019

P
ar

ks

192



Red 1 7
Youth Baseball Games (7 days of 

games)
13

Red 2 0 2

Blue 1 2 Internal: Hold (2) 9

Blue 2 2 Internal: Hold (2) 2

Blue 3 2 Internal: Hold (2) 1

Green 1 1 Internal: Hold (1) 12

Green 2 6 Softball Games (6) 9

Green 3 7
Youth Baseball Games (7 days of 

games)
9

Green 4 6 Softball Games (6) 9

Green 5 11
Youth Baseball Games (11 days of 

games)
11

Green 6 11
Youth Baseball Games (11 days of 

games)
6

Groeber 27
Practices (26) CCCB Adult softball 

games (1)
36

Meinert 17
Practices(16) Company Picnic 

Reservation(1)
28

Patrick 24 Practices (24) 36

Fox Field 6
Practices (5) Internal: Hold for 

Construction (1)
16

Batting Cages 10 Batting Practice (10) 12

2019 2018

Shelter 1 7

Birthday Party(1) Graduation 

Parties(3) Family Event(1) 

Memorial Barbeque(1) Family 

Reunion(1)

3

Shelter 3 6

Birthday Party(1) Graduation 

Parties(3) Family Reunion(1) 

Family Event(1)

4

Shelter 5 5
Veteran Event(1) Birthday Party(2) 

Rodeo(2)
4

Fox Park Shelter 5

 Birthday Party (2) Memorial Day 

Breakfast (1) Family event (1) 

Internal: Hold for Construction (1)

2

Klein Shelter 4
Graduation Party(2) Birthday 

Party(1) Family Reunion(1) 
3

Lake Pavilion 31
 Internal: Gravel Replacement (29) 

Graduation Party(2)
6

2019 2018

Fi
e

ld
s

Sh
e

lt
e

rs

193



A
u

d
it

o
ri

u
m

Entire Facility 6

Healthy Community Day(1) MATC 

Awards Ceremony (1) Wedding (1 

res. For 2 days) Internal: Block for 

staffing purposes (3) 

10

2019 2018

Entire Facility 7

 Aqua Dance Fitness (2) Hold for 

Rodeo event (1) Internal: Blocked 

facility for start of the season for 

four days 

0

2019 2018

Mother Daughter Tea 65 Sold out again in 2019 56

01 Party(1)

R
e

cr
e

at
io

n
A

q
u

at
ic

 C
e

n
te

r

Party Area

194



Director – Troy Bock 

 GreatLIFE advertised for FT and PT positions to get staffed up. 

 I am assisting GreatLIFE with receiving proposals on a lighting upgrade throughout the 

golf course which will reduce energy costs and address the lighting/electrical issues under 

the eaves around the building.  

 The golf course has been rekeyed with an ASSA system so keys cannot be copied just 

anywhere.  

 The old Fox Park courts were demolished. They should soon begin pouring concrete. 

 The Athletic Complex parking lot construction may begin after July 4
th

. We are waiting 

for a date from the contractor as flooding as caused some delays in their other projects. 

 Candy Cane City resurfacing (LWCF grant) is complete with a ribbon cutting scheduled 

for 4pm July 14
th

. 

 The owner of the slide repair company is coming late June or early July to handle the red 

coat on the slide as well as touching up the blue coat. The crew that originally came over-

sprayed onto the red underside and a little on the yellow slide. They will remedy both, 

though the yellow slide will be a spray coating so that will wait until after the season. The 

contractor is making efforts to remedy the situation, they understand our frustration, and 

we are withholding a portion of the contract until the remedy is complete.  

 Final adjustments to the budget have been made on the staff level. 

 Continued meeting with and coordinating with the Healthy Schools, Healthy 

Communities initiative based out of the health department which is assessing overall 

community wellness opportunities from physical activity and facilities to nutrition and 

healthy options at the concession stands. Occasionally, grant funding is available for 

small improvements so we remain actively engaged. 

 Participated in Big Bam coordination meetings and made final preparations for aspects 

relating to the park. 

 Held an initial 4
th

 of July meeting with the relevant parties invited. It will run similar to 

the last few years with a 5K at 8:30am, aquatic center and mini-train 12-4pm at 

discounted rates, and gates at the complex opening at 3pm. Live entertainment will begin 

in the evening with the big fireworks show at 9:40pm. Food and beverage vendors will be 

on site. We appreciate our partners including Art’s Appliance and Family Life 

Fellowship. 

 
Administration – Leslie Keeney  

 Processed bills and timesheets for the department. 

 Continued processing coaching paperwork and issuing coach’s badges. 

 Ordered shirts for department softball league. 

 Assisted in prep work for start of ball leagues and pool opening, i.e. prepared petty cash, 

purchased league insurance, etc. 

 Oversaw day to day operations of Parks and Recreation Office. 

 
Dirk Miller – Park Superintendent   

 Painted the walls and the floors of the men’s and women’s bathrooms and sealed the 

concession patio floor area at the pool. 

 On opening day of Pool, we had to replace the main recirculating pump due to a short 

which we believe was caused by lighting. We had a “back-up motor” at the downtown 

office, for this situation. This delayed the opening by about 2 hours. We’ve since sent off 
195



the second pump to Hauser to be checked out, and reworked. We’ve found out that this 

motor is bad and will have to be replaced. On opening day, we had some graffiti at the 

Pool, which we removed. Tiger Security had installed two new cameras but weren’t in 

operation at this time. 

 Contractor has begun work on Fox Park tennis courts. Old tennis courts, chained link and 

light poles have been removed, and have installed new posts for the chained link fence. 

 Realigned paddle Boat Dock and added two new cables to tie off dock since the heavy 

rains had raised it up and moved it. Paddle boats and water fountain are installed. 

 Ttilled up the Rodeo Arena, competing with the rain on and off for four days, to be ready 

for the Rodeo. Afterwards we bagn to level/till up/ and re-seed the areas torn up by the 

Rodeo people. In the area by the announcer stand we used up the remaining top soil we 

received from the High School. 

 The subcontractor finished resurfacing the playground at Candy Cane. We “landscaped” 

the northern portion with top soil and sod we secured from the High School’s renovation 

of the football and baseball fields. 

 Placed the bleachers on the two new concrete pads at Meinert Field. 

 Mowed, and mowed, and mowed when we could! 

 

Jacob Bunten-Athletic Complex Supervisor/Sports Manager  

Athletic Complex: 

 Began work in preparation for summer leagues to begin. 

 Applied organic fertilizer and grub control treatment to athletic fields. 

Sports: 

 All sport leagues started play (86 teams total participating). 

 
Amanda Warder – Recreation Supervisor  

Pool: 

 May 25
th

-The pool opened with approximately 200 guests throughout the day and with 

lines out to the parking lot. Worked out the opening day kinks and Sunday went much 

smoother 

 Computers at the pool have been replaced, all the systems are running much smoother. 

 We have had 2 Pool parties thus far, both have gone well. 

 Minor complaints, but otherwise mostly good comments 

 Have had no major saves this season as of 6-11-2019. 

Concessions: 

 Tim Price Tournament went well. We had a large turnout, sold quite a bit of product. 

 Pool Concessions are going well, added flavored ice, one of our top sellers 

 Most feedback has been happy, and we will consistently improve. 

Events: 

 Fishing clinic was June 8
th

. We had about 20-25 people in attendance and had quite a 

good response from the people who came out and participated.  

 Prepping for the 4
th

 of July Extravaganza. Food and Merchandise vendors are mostly 

locked down and I will begin compiling menus and lists of products.  

196



Alex Westhues – Recreation Assistant 

 Continued posting Facebook ads and other posts such as Throw-back Thursdays, Fun 

Fact Friday, etc. to continue to increase engagement on our Facebook page.  

 Worked with Amanda on department events. 

 Communicated with Dirk and Todd on facility set-ups, etc.  

 Counted money from the previous day from the pool and the athletic complex 

197



198



199



200



MAEDC Economic Development Report 

May 19, 2019 – June 15, 2019 

 

MAEDC Activity Highlights 

• Attended ICSC ReCon in Las Vegas. Met with several retailers about the Moberly market and 

met with retail consultants. Attempted to target long term clients and focus on available 

property. Had several valuable conversations about the strengths of Moberly’s available real 

estate options. 

• Spoke to local building owners about potential leased space available for a healthcare prospect 

• Fielded inquires about PPI grants for Moberly Downtown Redevelopment. 

• Finalized PPI resolution for Moberly Downtown CID. 

• Sent follow up emails to several retail prospects following the ICSC convention. Retailers agreed 

to forward real estate information to existing franchisees. 

• Approved first draft of new testimonial video for MAC RAK. Company agreed to be interviewed 

about their experiences with MAEDC. 

• Had an interested party in the Prenger foods auction in Huntsville. Contacted the agent and 

forward information to prospect. 

• Coordinated with Missouri Partnership for a site visit on June 5th for Project Iron Horse at the 

Moberly Area Industrial Park. 

• Confirmed Ameren’s attendance at the Site Visit on June 5th 

• Answered follow up questions from the City of Moberly regarding the site visit and coordinated 

resources. Public Works provided UTV’s for ease of navigation onsite.  

• Confirmed from Project Medical that they had closed on two buildings for their operations. 

Closing had been delayed once, but the prospect did complete the transaction on May 30.  

• Followed up with retail consultants following our meetings at ICSC. Checked references and 

explored the service offerings. 

• Sent questions about potential land transaction of the Moberly Holding Company to legal 

counsel. 

• Communicated with local realtor about potentially selling property owned by the Holding 

Company. Realtor had an interested prospect. Communicated with the donor of the land and 

confirmed that the proposed facility was not within the covenants. 

• Met Ameren Business Development Team for dinner at Lula’s 

• Conducted Project Iron Horse site visit in Moberly. Prospect spent over an hour exploring the 

site and heard presentations from MAEDC, Ameren, City of Moberly and MACC. 

• Met with Industrial Club members Capital Paving and Orscheln Properties 

• Met with Dan Kruse of Moberly High School CAPS program to discuss working closer with the 

business community. Reviewed the successes of the first year of CAPS and where the program 

will go in the future. 

• Conducted Moberly Crossing CID meeting, finalized the annual reporting requirements. 

• Conference Call with Allie Bennet, business development representative for Macon Electric 

Cooperative to discuss the business incentives they offer to new and expanding businesses. 

201



• Had lunch with Klinger and Associates to discuss how the NE Region and how Klinger may assist 

MAEDC in the future. 

• Met with prospective Medical Cannabis business, prospect declined to move forward. 

• Michael was offered a position on the Main Street Moberly Board of Directors. 

• Discussed the old Dollar General building with the City of Fayette. The former tenant requested 

utilities be shut off to the building. City elected to disconnect the building at this time. 

• Followed up with Cobblestone Hotels. They requested additional information about the Moberly 

market and reviewing the hotel feasibility study. 

• Spoke with Project Software II about a potential transaction and business acquisition they are 

considering. They have identified an existing business and are considering purchasing the 

business and adding jobs. 

• One PPI applicant wanted to begin work on his project and asked about timelines for approval. 

Counseled the applicant about the program and its requirements. 

• Communicated with HR manager at DSV about local wage trends and salary reports 

• Finalized details for the presentation to Howard County Economic Development Council 

• Missouri Partnership informed MAEDC of a possible site visit on June 19th for Project Emerald II 

• Attended HCEDC meeting to speak with prospective investors. Michael spoke about economic 

development and why it is important in our communities. As well as, how Howard County looks 

moving forward in the next 10 years. 

• Conducted office hours in partner counties 

• Presented to the Moberly City Council at a joint meeting the MAEDC Board of Directors 

• Attended MACC Workforce Development Center open house 

• Had a meeting with Moberly Area Chamber of Commerce and City of Moberly about current 

issues 

• Met with SBDC small business prospect as they prepare for their forthcoming opening 

• Held conference call with an Industrial recruitment consultant about potentially working with 

MAEDC. 

• Scored the retail consultant proposals and recommended Retail Strategies 

• Communicated with GSG about updating the Labor Demand study, decided to ask if NMDP 

wants to participate. 

• Answered questions from the City of Paris about Project Bootleg 

• Followed up with another medical cannabis company interested in available buildings 

• Communicated with Project Workout about the Dollar General building in Fayette 

• Scheduled follow up conversations with Retail Strategies regarding the Moberly market 

• Scheduled conversation with Randolph County Commission to discuss current projects and 

report on current issues. 

 

SBDC Activity Highlights 

• Attended 2nd session of NE Leadership Conference hosted in New London. Topic was Broadband. 

Guests from internet and power providers showcased their initiative to attract more business by 

providing area with fastest internet and easiest accessibility working with local utility 

companies. 

202



• Met with client to discuss new program offering and provided potential customer suggestions. 

• Had follow up consultation with client discussing business opportunities and job offering from 

their client.  

• Conference with PTAC/SBDC counselor Mark Christian, discussed the PTAC territory as well as 

client needs and personnel changes to program.  

• Counseled Howard County resident with AirBnB properties as well as gallery/woodworking 

shop.  

• Spoke with Chamber Tourism specialist regarding possible incentives or programs offered by 

MO state tourism department. 

• Coordinated with SBDC counselors to plan a site visit.  

• Met with two high school graduating seniors pitching their CAPS program and potential 

collaboration and warm welcomes into area business.  

• Attended meeting with Michael regarding site visit for potential manufacturing company 

interested in Industrial Complex.  

• Attended Howard County Economic Development meeting with Michael to introduce and 

network with area business owners, institution executive, local lenders.  

• Follow up meeting with CAPS instructor, detailed the projected path of the upcoming school 

year program changes. 

• Met with prospective client that opened new healthcare consultation firm downtown. 

• Attended remote meeting laying out new SBDC goals and updates.  

• MU Extension training event regarding new program additions and updates.  

• Meeting with local client that discussing mental health treatment/counseling facility 

• Held office hours in Paris and Glasgow. 

• Follow up meeting with Monroe City client in regard to opening restaurant. 

203



Director of Utilities Monthly Report, Mary West-Calcagno, Director 

June 2019 

 

Director’s Summary 

Solar Project:  The Solar Project is nearly complete.  All meter base connections have been completed 

with Ameren. There will be some tree removal around the lift stations that will occur in the coming 

months as property owners allow to be sure the panels are not being shaded and are at full production. 

Water Plant Maintenance:  The masonry repairs of the exterior walls and stairs at the Water Treatment 

Plant is complete.  There is a slight difference in coloration, but this should weather over time and blend 

in.  The stairs to the filter bay have also been redone and this is a big improvement.  

MDNR:  MDNR has scheduled an inspection for the City’s Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) 

permit and program.  The inspection was originally scheduled for June 13, but had to be rescheduled.  It is 

now scheduled for June 27.  This inspection is done every few years to check on how we are 

administering our stormwater program. 

Community Support:  The Utilities Department sent 6 people to help with sandbagging efforts in 

Brunswick.  It was an honor to help and we appreciate the City’s support in allowing staff to go. 

Community Partnerships:  Director West-Calcagno met with Caring Communities and the Housing and 

Utilities Committee.  This is a new program for Caring Communities that is tied to their community health 

workers.  The grant allows the program to provide assistance with utility bills (as part of the program) if 

the client is engaged in learning how to better their life situation.  We will continue to work through 

details and coordinate with the program to help customers who might not otherwise be able to afford 

their City utility bills.  

Household Hazardous Waste:  Rachel Hultz, Water Quality Manager (stormwater) has been working hard 

to get caught up with the backlog of household hazardous waste that has accumulated over the winter.  

Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments has assisted us with the ability to bring material to them for 

disposal.  We currently have more than 500 gallon cans of latex paint on hand.  Rachel has selected the 

oldest and worst 300 cans for recycling and has found a recycler to come and pick it up as part of a larger 

load that will be collecting some other material.   

7 Bridges Road Flooding Issue:  Several City staff have participated in meetings with the Special Road 

District regarding the problems with 7 Bridges Road flooding during heavy rain events.  An amendment to 

the Barr Engineering agreement is on the Council agenda for approval at the June 17 meeting to study 

the watershed that contributes to this area.  A map of the watershed is attached to this report for the 

Council’s information. 

Sugar Creek Lake Water Quantity Study:  The Firm Yield Assessment for Sugar Creek Lake is complete and 

indicates that there has been additional siltation in the Lake since 2003.  Approximately 1’ to 1.5’ of 

siltation has been deposited in the bottom of the Lake.  Due to more sophisticated modeling software 

and more sensitive testing equipment to test the depth of the sediment, the fixed yield of the Lake is 

more accurate.  During the 2003 study, it was determined that the Lake would yield 1.2 million gallons of 

204



water per day.  The model conducted from data collected in 2018 indicates that the yield from the lake is 

actually 1.4 million gallons per day.  These numbers are quoted based on a year of record drought based 

on the 1951-1960 drought.   

A key finding in the report is that the seepage at the spillway is a critical factor in extending our water 

supply due to the amount of water that is not retained in the Lake and thereby not available for potable 

water use.  Seepage rates measured through a collector pipe constructed to gather and transport water 

from the hillside over the wall in the spillway indicates flow rates of more than 600 gallons per minute are 

bypassing the dam at the full level.  At 25” below full pool, the bypass rate drops to 150 gpm or less.  A 

grout project is currently in development.  Construction specifications, plans and contracts are being 

developed to be able to bid the project this summer if conditions are favorable.  DNR is working on 

refining the model to reflect the different seepage rates based on the level of water in the Lake.  They 

may have additional information to present to us during the meeting on June 17. 

Sugar Creek Lake Dam Road:  The road that loops around to the dam at Sugar Creek Lake has dropped and 

a significant sinkhole has developed.  The road has been closed and McClure Engineering has been 

consulted as to the cause of the subsidence and measures to shore up the area and repair the road.  As of 

Monday, June 10, approximately 1/3 of the width of the road had dropped 8.7’.  This is the Lake side of 

the road.  The hillside does not appear to be falling away currently. 

Open Positions:  The Utilities Distribution and Collection Department is still looking to fill one heavy 

equipment operator position and the Water Treatment Plant has an operator’s position open.   

Dept. Summary: 

Drinking water produced:                31,702,164 (1.022 MG/Day) 

Wastewater Treated:                 95,953 MG (3.095 MG/Day) 

Wastewater from Combined Sewer Overflows:              69.935 MG 

Total precipitation for May                7.21 inches 

 

Billing activity:    23,449,036 gallons of water in the amount of $207,755.04 and 22,189,712 gallons of          

sewage in the amount of $263,579.92 

Staff issued 2524 bills for cycle 1 in the amount of $217,943.80 and 2731 bills for cycle 2 in the   

amount of $335,190.86 that included water, sewer, garbage, tax and arrears outstanding.    

 

Unaccounted Water for May 2019 =18.4%  The Moberly Aquatic Center used 308,340 gallons to fill the 

pool.  Of this amount, 304,150 gallons will be on next month’s report due to the cycle’s read date for the 

meter. 

Month 
Water 

Produced 

City 
Usage/ 

Unbilled 

Water 
Leaks 

Hydrant 
Flush 

 
D&C 

Maint 
Metered/Billed Accounted Unaccounted 

205



May-
19 

31,702,164 1,887,159 505,526 0 
 

14,500 23,449,036 25,856,221 5,845,943 
 

 

 

 

Distribution and Collection Department and Customer Service  

 There were two water main leaks repaired in May.  The cooler, rainy weather seems to be in our 

favor. 

 There were two water main valves that were replaced. 

 There were two sewer repairs performed in May. One was due to a piece of clay pipe that had 

gotten stuck in the main and caught the vactor hose, and the second was due to tree roots. 

 There was two sanitary sewer overflows observed in May.  These were in the 900 block of Fisk 

Ave in the woods south of the street. 

 D & C crews spent considerable effort locating sanitary sewer lines, storm sewer lines and 

cleaning the sewers in the area of the 400 blocks of E. Rollins and E. Burkhart. 

 Used CCTV sewer camera to investigate sinkholes in area of storm sewer in Oakland Cemetery. 

 There were 16 sewer calls this month.   

 Poured 9.5 cubic yards of concrete.  

 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 

 Treated 95,953 MGM an average of 3.095 MGD. 

 Transferred 1,305,210 gallons of sludge from the SBR’s to the digesters. 

 7.21 inches of rain fell over an 18-day period. 

 Two SSO’s were reported. One at the corner of Fisk and Epperson and One approx. 500 feet 
south of Fisk and Edgewood. These events were reported to DNR NER. 

 Taylor CSO (outfall 002) discharged 19.08 MGM on 5/1/19, 5/2/19, 5/8/19, 5/18/19 and 
5/21/19 due to rain events. 

0

20,000,000

40,000,000

60,000,000

80,000,000

100,000,000

120,000,000
M

a
y
-1

8

J
u
n
-1

8

J
u
l-
1

8

A
u
g
-1

8

S
e
p
-1

8

O
c
t-

1
8

N
o

v
-1

8

D
e

c
-1

8

J
a
n
-1

9

F
e
b

-1
9

M
a

r-
1

9

A
p
r-

1
9

M
a

y
-1

9

13 Month Water & Wastewater Treated 

Water

Wastewater

206



 Rollins CSO (outfall 003) discharged 30.616 MGM on 5/1/19 through 5/15/19 and 5/18/19 
through 5/31/19 due to rain events. 

 Seven Bridges CSO (outfall 004) discharged 20.222 MGM on 5/1/19 through 5/5/19, 5/8/19 
through 5/14/19 and 5/18/19 through 5/31/19 due to rain events. 

 Holman Rd CSO (outfall 005) discharged 0.017 MGM on 5/2/19, 5/8/19, 5/20/19, 5/23/19 
and 5/29/19 due to rain events. 

 Magic City Glass installed a new door in the lab at WWTP. The cost was $5,000. 

 DNR was observed sampling the creek downstream of WWTP. The CSO’s were discharging up 
stream. 

 The unloading valve actuator on SBR blower #1 failed due to water in the housing. We are 
currently seeking pricing for replacement. 

 Willis Bros. reshaped the ditch and lined the bank with riprap to prevent erosion at Taylor 
CSO. 

 Worked with MC Power, NEMO Electric and Ameren UE several days upgrading meter 
services at various pump stations for the solar panel project. 

 Spent an excessive amount of time monitoring pump stations and the WWTP due to 18 days 
of rain this month. 

Billing and Collections 

 The Billing and Meter Department is currently seeing a rise in the number of meter and 

transponder failures.  An order was placed for replacement residential meters to be able to 

continue to change out stopped meters. 

 The new ultrasonic meters that have been replaced are proving to be much more accurate at 

registering flow.  As these meters are replaced, Office staff monitor use and notify customers of 

the potential for higher bills before the bill is mailed.  Large meters take several hours to install in 

some cases, and we must coordinate with the customers since not every installation has a meter 

bypass line.  This means that in some instances, we have to turn the water off to the customer 

until the meter is re-installed. 

Water Plant  

 Treated and pumped 31,702,164 gallons of water to the distribution system. This is a daily 

average of 1,02,650 gallons per day. 

 Performed 3,725 in house tests on the water throughout the treatment process. 

 Collected 16 samples at different locations on the lake to see what is coming into the lake. 

Performed 16 tests on each sample for a total of 256 Tests. 

 Collected samples for DNR analysis to include 16 Bacteria Samples around the distribution 

system, monthly Total Organic Carbon Samples, monthly Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring 

Rule #4 samples and samples on Rothwell Lake and Waterworks Lake for Lakes of Missouri 

Monitoring program. 

 Performed scheduled monthly maintenance on the free and total chlorine analyzers. 

 Performed corrective maintenance on the carbon feed silo, pre-chlorine feed system and one of 

the algae control devices at Sugar Creek Lake. 

 Completed the tuck point and brick work repair at the water plant with Mid-Continental.  

207



 Coordinated with Parks and Recreation Department in additional pumping over a weekend of 

250,000 gallons of water to fill the swimming pool at Rothwell.  

Sugar Creek Lake Ranger  

 Mowed all three water towers, water plant, ranger station, Sugar Creek Lake dam, and the pump 
house radio tower area. 

 Cleaned out the gutter on the ranger station. 

 Trimmed weeds at all three water towers, ranger station, campsites, parking area, Lions pavilion, 
pumphouse, the hillside at Sugar Creek Lake and for the city-wide cleanup.  

 Mowed ranger station vacant lot Lion’s area. Changed oil, oil filter and blades on mower getting 
ready for part time guy to start mowing. 

 Spread gravel on the road and filled in the ruts caused by rain. 

208



209



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:      15 

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission. 

  

Summary: In July 2019 three (3) terms will expire for the Planning & Zoning 

Commission.  These are for Sam Tadrus, Howard Miedler & Lisa Vanderburg. 

Contact has been made with these individuals and have all stated they would 

like to be re-appointed and please find attached their applications 

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint these three to the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

210



211



212



213



214



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  16 

Department: City Clerk  

Date: June 17, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration for approval of New and Renewal Liquor Applications. 

  

Summary: Aldi #28, 400 Highway 24 East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Rob Jeffries. 

 

Batcher’s Fuel, 301 S. Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by James M. 

Bratcher. 

 

Batcher’s Market, 301 S. Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by James M. 

Bratcher. 

 

Case ‘N Keg (New), 1802 S Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Angela S. 

Taylor. 

 

Case ‘N Keg (Renewal), 1802 S Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Angela S. Taylor. 

 

Casey’s General Store #1121, 326 S Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Sharon S. Uthe. 

 

Casey’s General Store #2003, 326 S Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Sharon S. Uthe. 

 

D’Abolengo Mexican Restaurant, 520 E Hwy 24, Moberly, Missouri, submitted 

by April Elaine O’Haver. 

 

Felicia’s Restaurant and Entertainment LLC, 1461 Hwy JJ, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Felicia Buckner. 

 

Fraternal Order of Eagles, 1408 N Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Joshuah L. Barr. 

 

Loyal Order of Moose 776, 2050 N Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Gregory A. Dilts. 

 

Lula’s Next Door, Inc. DBA Lula’s Tavern, 112 W Carpenter, Moberly, 

Missouri, submitted by Michael Lipperd. 

 

Memory Lanes (New), 1616A N Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Robert Penick. 

 

Memory Lanes (Renewal), 1616A N Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by 

Robert Penick. 

 

Nelly’s, 407 Urbandale, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Chad Nelson. 
215



 

Pizza Works, 319 N Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Ken Castagno. 

 

Shady Tuesdays Bar and Grill, 400 W Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 

submitted by Jacob Holloway. 

 

Twisted Llama, LLC/Mallard Pub & Pool (New), 407D E Urbandale, Moberly, 

Missouri, submitted by Jana Longbine. 

 

Twisted Llama LLC/Mallard Pub & Pool (Renewal), 407D E Urbandale, 

Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Jana Longbine. 

 

Vertigo/Covert Operations, 1112 Timberline Rd, Moberly, Missouri, submitted 

by David T. Covert. 

 

VFW Post 2654, 1347 S Morley, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by Chris Wertz. 

 

Walmart #40, 1301 Hwy 24 East, Moberly, Missouri, submitted by James P. 

Emanuel Jr. 

 

Others may be added to the list prior to the Council Meeting, if the completed 

application is returned with the necessary signatures.  

  

Recommended Action: Please approve these applications. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   x    Other         Passed Failed 

 

216


	Top
	1. Council Minutes
	may 30 2019.pdf
	april 23 2019.pdf
	may 20 2019.pdf
	june 11 2019.pdf
	june 3 2019.pdf

	2. A request from Twisted Llama LLC, Mallard Pub and Pool for an exception to the rule of liquor sales being within 100 feet of a place of worship
	Request from Jana Longbine, Liquor Sales near Church, 6-17-2019.docx

	3. Presentation from DNR
	4. Public Hearing to vacate alley
	Vacate Alley-Public Hearing.docx
	Map of Alley.pdf

	5. Airport Agreement with Lochner Inc
	Airport Project 19 ord.docx
	Aviation Project Consultant Ordinance.docx
	Airport Agreement.pdf

	6. P and Z Coblestone
	P and Z Cobblestone ord.docx
	Cobblestone final plat ordinance.docx
	Cobblestone Report.pdf
	Cobblestone Map.pdf

	7. Cooperative Agreement
	Cooperative agreement.docx
	ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATION AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTING AN ASSIGNMENT (v.1).docx

	8. Bartlett & West Morley St. SA#4 Agreement
	SA#4 Morley ord.docx
	BW No. 4.docx
	supplemental 4.pdf

	9. Vacating an alley between 526 and 528 E. Logan
	Vacate Alley ord.docx
	Alley vacation ordinance.docx
	Requsest to Vacate Alley.pdf

	10. Amending Moberly City Code 30-101
	fishing.docx
	Fishing Fee Ordinance.docx
	letter00947620190614104557.pdf

	11. Agreement with Azavar Government Solutions
	agenda item form - Azavar service agreement.docx
	Azavar Resolution.docx
	Azavar Government Solutions_MUNINAME_Missouri_TEMPLATE_UPDATED40_Moberly.pdf

	12. Radio Purchase for Police Department
	Radio purchase.docx
	Motorola Resolution.docx
	CC No  31 fully executed 12-21-18.pdf
	Moberly Police Department APX4500 5 units june 2019.pdf

	13. Resolution for Contract Addendum with Barr Engineering
	Summary Sheet, Barr Engineering, 7 Bridges Road Stormwater.docx
	Barr Engineering 7 Bridges.docx
	barr00948520190614111056.pdf

	14. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 6-17-2019.docx
	6-17-2019 Appropriation Resolution.pdf
	account payable00944220190613143235.pdf

	15. Department Head Monthly Reports
	department head reports.docx
	Comm. Dev.-P. W. Monthly Report-May.pdf
	Month.pdf
	Pd report.pdf
	May 2019.docx
	fire00932820190611080837.pdf
	May Monthly Report 2019.pdf
	May Staff Report 2019.docx
	June 11.2019 Tourism Report.pdf
	MAEDC Report June 2019.pdf
	6-2019 Director of Utilities Monthly Report.docx
	Sweet Springs Creek Box Culvert DA  City limit line.pdf

	16. P and Z Appointment
	P and Z Appointment.docx
	P and Z Appointment.pdf

	17. Consideration for approval of New and Renewal Liquor Applications.
	Liquor Application, Agenda Summary, 6-17-2019.docx

	Bottom

